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Sale, Transfer, or Merger (STM) Application Instructions 

I. 	COMPLETE: In order for the Commission to find the application sufficient for filing, the Applicant should: 
i. Provide an answer to every question and submit any required attachment applicable to the STM request (i.e., agreements or 

contracts). 
ii. Use attachments or additional pages to answer questions as necessary. If you use attachments or additional pages, reference their 

inclusion in the form. 
iii. Provide all mapping information as detailed in Part G: Mapping & Affidavits. 

II. 	FILE: Seven (7) copies of the completed application with numbered attachments. One copy should be filed with no permanent binding, 
staples, tabs, or separators; and 7 copies of the portable electronic storage medium containing the digital mapping data. 
i. 	SEND TO:  Public Utility Commission of Texas, Attcntion: Filing Clerk, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, P.O. Box 13326, Austin, 

Texas 78711-3326 (NOTE: Electronic documents may be sent in advance of thepaper copy. however they will not be processed  
and added to the Commission's on-line Interchange until the paper copy is received and file-stamped in Central Records). 

III. The application will be assigned a docket number, and an administrative law judge (ALI) will issue an order requiring Commission 
Staff to filc a recommendation on whether the application is sufficient. The AU will issue an order after Stafrs recommendation has 
been filed: 
i. 	DEFICIENT (Administratively Incomokte):  Applicants will be ordered to provide information to cure the deficiencies by a certain 

date, usually 30 days from AL.rs order. Applicadon is not accepted for filing. 
SUFFICIENT (Administratively (omplete):  Applicants will be ordered by the ALI to give appropriate notice of the application 
using the notice prepared by Commission Staff. Application is accepted for filing. 

IV. Once the Applicants issue noticc, a copy of the actual notice sent and an affidavit attesting to notice should be filed in the docket 
assigned to the application. Recipients of notice may request a hearing on the merits. 

HEARING ON THE MERITS:  An affected party may request a hearing within 30 days of notice. In this event, the application 
may be referred to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) to complete this request. 

V. 	TRANSACTION TO PROCEED: at any time following the provision of notice, or prior to 120 days from the last date that proper 
notice was given, Commission Staff will file a recommendation for the transaction to proceed as proposed or recommend that the STM 
be referred to SOAH for further investigation. The Applicants will be required to file an update in the docket to the ALI every 30 days 
following the approval of the transaction. The transaction must be completed within six (6) months from the ALIs order  (Note: The 
Applicants may request an extension to the 6 month provision for good cause). 

VI. FILE: Seven (7) copies of completed transaction documents and documentation addressing the transfer or disposition of any 
outstanding deposits. After receiving all required documents from the Applicants, the application will be granted a procedural schedule 
for final processing. The Applicants are requested to consent in writing to the proposed maps and certificates, or tarie if agcable. 

Co 

VII. FINAL ORDER: The ALI will issue a final order issuing or amending the applicable CCNs. 

FAO:  
Who can use this form? 
Any retail public utility that provides water or wastewater 
service in Texas. 

Who is required to use this form? 
A retail public utility that is an investor owned utility (IOU) or a 
water supply corporation (WSC) prior to any STM of a water or 
sewer system, or utility, or prior to the transfer of a portion of a 
certificated service area. 

Terms 
c 

Transferor:  Seller 

Transferee:  Purchaser 

CC/V: Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 

STM: Sale, Transfer, or Merger 

IOU: Investor Owned Utility 	 -c 

3• 

• . 
c=) 

48448 

Application for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of a Retail 

Public Utility 
Pursuant to Texas Water Code § 13.301 and 16 Texas Administrative Code § 24.109 
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Please mark the items included in this filing 

Contract, Lease, Purchase, or Sale Agreement 
Tariff including Rate Schedule 
List of Customer Deposits 
Partnership Agreement 
Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws (WSC) 
Certificate of Account Status 
Financial Audit 
Application Attachment A & B 
Disclosure of Affiliated Interests 
Capital Improvement Plan 
List of Assets to be Transferred 
Developer Contribution Contracts or Agreements 
Enforcement Action Correspondence 
TCEQ Compliance Correspondence 
TCEQ Engineering Approvals 
Purchased Water Supply or Treatment Agreement 
Detailed (large scale) Map 
General Location (small scale) Map 
Digital Mapping Data 
Signed & Notarized Oath 

Part A: Question 1 
Part B: Question 4 
Part B: Question 5 
Part C: Question 7 
Part C: Question 7 
Part C: Question 7 
Part C: Question 10 
Part C: Question 10 
Part C: Question 10 
Part C: Question 10 
Part D: I 1.B 
Part D: 11.D 
Part E: Question 18 (Part D: Q12) 
Part F: Question 22 
Part F: Question 24 
Part F: Question 26 
Part G: Question 29 
Part G: Question 29 
Part G: Question 29 
Page 13-14 

X 
X 

Application Summary 

Transferor: Patton Village Water Company, Mo. 
(selling entity) 

CCN No.s: 11193 

X Sale 	7 Transfer 	Li merger 	f I Consolidation 	I 	I Lease/Rental 

Transferee: City of Patton Village 
(acquiring entity) 

CCN No.s: 

 

Water 	17,  Sev.er All CCN 	I 1 Portion  CCN Facilities transfer 

County(ies): Montgomery 
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Part A: General Information 

1. Describe the proposed transaction, including the effect on all CCNs involved, and provide details on the existing or expected 
land use in the area affected by the proposed transaction. Attach all supporting documentation, such as a contract, a lease, or 
proposed purchase agreements: 

Proposed action of this application is for the sale of all of the water system(s) under CCN No.: 11193. 

2. The proposed transaction will require (check all applicable): 

For Transferee (Purchaser) CCN: 
	

For Transferor (Seller) CCN: 

Obtaining a NEW CCN for Purchaser 
Transfer all CCN into Purchaser's CCN (Merger) 
Transfer Portion of CCN into Purchaser's CCN 
Transfer all CCN to Purchaser and retain Seller CCN 
Uncertificated area added to Purchaser's CCN 

Cancellation of Seller's CCN 
Transfer of a Portion of Seller's CCN to Purchaser 
Only Transfer of Facilities, No CCN or Customers 
Only Transfer of Customers, No CCN or Facilities 
Only Transfer CCN Area, No Customers or Facilities 

Part B: Transferor Information 

Questions 3 through 5 apply only to the transferor (current service provider or seller) 

3. 	A. 	Name: Patton Village Water Co., lnc. 
c 

Individual 	Corporation 
ration, or other legal entity) 

A/SC Ei Other: 	  

B. Mailing Address: P. O. Box 308, Spring, Texas 77383-0308 

Phone: (713) 248-1465 Email: 

 

    

C. Contact Person. Please provide information about the person to be contacted regarding this application. Indicate if 
this person is the owner, operator, engineer, attomey, accountant, or other title. 

Name: Alan P. Petrov, Johnson Petrov LLP 	 Title: City Attorney 

Mailing Address: 2929 Allen Parkway, Suite 3150, Houston, Texas 77019 

Phone: (713)489-8977 	 Email: apetrov@johnsonpetrov.com  

4. 	If the utility to be transferred is an Investor Owned Utility (IOU), for the most recent rate change, attach a copy of the 
current tariff and complete A through B: 

A. Effective date for most recent rates: November 9, 2012 

B. Was notice of this increase provided to the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Commission) or a predecessor 
regulatory authority? 

[] No 	Yes 	Application or Docket Number: 2011-2200-UCR 

If the transferor is a Water Supply or Sewer Service Corporation, provide a COPV of the current tariff. 
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. 	For the customers that will be transferred following the approval of the proposed transaction, check all that apply: 

There are no customers that will be transferred 

X # of customers without deposits held by the transferor 	 227 

X # of customers with deposits held by the transferor* 	 323 

*Attach a list of all customers affected by the proposed transaction that have deposits held, and include a customer 
indicator (name or account number), date of each deposit, amount of each deposit, and any unpaid interest on each deposit. 

Part C: Transferee Information 

Questions 6 through 10 apply only to the transferee (purchaser or proposed service provider) 

. 	A. 	Name: 	City of Patton Village 
(individual, corporation, or other legal entity) 

fl Individual 	fl  Corporation 	El WSC 	X Other: 

B. Mailing Address: 	16940 Main Street, Splendora, Texas 77372 

Phone: (281) 689-9511 	 Email: 	Ltarrant@pattonvillage.us  

C. Contact Person. Provide information about the person to be contacted regarding this application. Indicate if this 
person is the owner, operator, engineer, attorney, accountant, or other title. 

Name: 	Alan P. Petrov 	 Title: 	City Attorney 

Address: 2929 Allen Parkway, Suite 3150, Houston, Texas 77019 

Phone: (713) 489-8977 	 Email: 	apetrov@johnsonpetrov.com  

D. If the transferee is someone other than a municipality, is the transferee current on the Regulatory Assessment Fees 
(RAF) with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)? 

No 	L:l Yes 	N/A 

E. If the transferee is an IOU, is the transferee current on the Annual Report filings with the Commission? 

fl No 	Yes 	N/A 

. 	The legal status of the transferee is: 

E Individual or sole proprietorship 

rl Partnership or limited partnership (attach Partnership agreement) 

LI Corporation 	 I 
Charter number (as recorded with the Texas Secretary of State): 

fl Non-profit, member-owned, member controlled Cooperative Corporation [Article 1434(a) Water Supply or 
Sewer Service Corporation, incorporated under TWC Chapter 67] 

Charter number (as recorded with the Texas Secretary of State): 
Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws established (attach 

X Municipally-owned utility 

TI  District (MUD, SUD, WCID, FWSD, etc.) 
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County 

E Affected County (a county to which Subchapter B, Chapter 232, Local Government Code, applies) 

fl Other (please explain): 

. If the transferee operates under any d/b/a, provide the name below: 

Name: 	n/a 

. If the transferee's legal status is anything other than an individual, provide the following information regarding the officers, 
members, or partners of the legal entity applying for the transfer: 

Name: 	Leah Tarrant, CMO 

Position: 	mayor 	 Ownership % (if applicable): 	0.00% 

Address: 	16940 Main Street, Splendara, Texas 77372 

Phone: 	(281) 680-9511 	 Email: 	ltarrant©pattonyillage.us  

Name: 	Sarah Smith 

Position: 	Council Position 1 	 Ownership % (if applicable): 	o.00% 
Address: 	16940 Main Street, Splendora, Texas 77372 

Phone: 	(281) 680-9511 	 Email: 

Name: 	Garry Hershmann 

Position: 	Council Position 2 	 Ownership % 	if applicable : 	0 00% 

Address: 	16940 Main Street, Splendora, Texas 77372 

Phone: 	(281) 680-9511 	 Email: 

Name: 	Scott Anderson 

Position: 	Council Position 3 	 Ownership % i(applicable): 	imo% 
Address: 	16940 Main Street, Splendora, Texas 77372 

Phone: 	(281) 680-9511 	 Email: 

10. Financial Inforrnation 
The transferee Applicant must provide accounting information typically included within a balance sheet, income 

statement, and statement of cash flows. If the Applicant is an existing retail public utility, this must include historical 

financial information and projected financial information. However, projected financial information is only required if 

the Applicant proposes new service connections and new investment in plant, or if requested by Staff. If the Applicant is 

a new market entrant and does not have its own historical balance sheet, income statemcnt, and statement of cash flows 

information, then the Applicant should establish a five-year projection taking the historical information of the transferor 

Applicant into consideration when establishing the projections. 

Historical Financial Information may be shown by providing any combination of the following that includes necessary 
information found in a balance sheet, income statement, and statement of cash flows: 

1. Completed Appendix A; 

2. Documentation that includes all of the information required in Appendix A in a concise format; or 

3. Audited financial statements issued within 18 months of the application filing date. This may be provided 

electronically by providing a uniform resource locator (URL) or a link to a website portal. 
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Item 9 — Continued 

David Daniel 
16940 Main Street, Splendora, Texas 77372 
Telephone: (281) 689-9511 
Council Position 4 

William Reeves 
16940 Main Street, Splendora, Texas 77372 
Telephone: (281) 689-9511 
Council Position 5 

(00197288.docx } 



Projected Financial Information may be shown by providing any of the following:  

1. Completed Appendix B; 

2. Documentation that includes all of the information required in Appendix B in a concise format; 

3. A detailed budget or capital improvement plan, which indicates sources and uses of funds required, including 

improvements to the system being transferred; or 	See Attachment "D" 

4. A recent budget and capital improvements plan that includes information needed for analysis of the operations 

test (16 Tex. Admin. Code § 24.11(e)(3)) for the system being transferred and any operations combined with the 

system. This may be provided electronically by providing a uniform resource locator (URL) or a link to a website 

portal. 

Part D: Proposed Transaction Details 

11. A. Proposed Purchase Price: $ 900,000.00 

   

If the transferee Applicant is an investor owned utility (IOU) provide answers to B through D. 

B. Transferee has a copy of an inventory list of assets to be transferred (attach): 

0 No n Yes M N/A 

Total Original Cost of Plant in Service: $ 

Accumulated Depreciation: $ 

Net Book Value: $ 

C. Customer contributions in aid of construction (C1AC):  Have the customers been billed for any surcharges 
approved by the Commission or TCEQ to fund any assets currently used and useful in providing utility service? 
Identify which assets were funded, or are being funded, by surcharges on the list of assets. 

El No El Yes 

Total Customer CIAC: $ 
Accumulated Amortization: $ 

D. Developer CIAC:  Did the transferor receive any developer contributions to pay for the assets proposed to be 
transferred in this application? If so, identify which assets were funded by developer contributions on the list of assets 
and provide any applicable developer agreements. 

x No ri  Yes 

Total developer CIAC: $ 
Accumulated Amortization: $ 

12. 	A. Are any improvements or construction required to meet the minimum requirements of the TCEQ or Commission and 
to ensure continuous and adequate service to the requested area to be transferred plus any area currently certificated to 
the transferee Applicant? Attach supporting documentation and any necessary TCEQ approvals, if applicable. 

El  No ig  Yes 
	

The entire water system will be reconstructed with funding from the USDA. TCEQ correspondence 

detailing current system non-compliance is attached as Attachment F. 
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B. If yes, describe the source and availability of funds and provide an estimated timeline for the construction of any 
planned or required improvements: 

The USDA has committed a loan and grant for the purchase and reconstruction of the water system. 
Funding is immediately available upon completion of the purchase. See USDA Letter of Commitment, 
Attachment "E." 

13. Provide any other information concerning the nature of the transaction you believe should be given consideration: 

The city and owners of the current system have reached an agreement to sell/buy the current system 
through USDA funding. The funding also includes the upgrades to two current wells and a new 
facility. It is a loan/grant project to be paid by the City over the next 40 years. 

14. Complete the following proposed entries (listed below) as shown in the books of the Transferee (purchaser) after the 
acquisition. Debits (positive numbers) should equal credits (negative nurnbers) so that all line items added together equal 
zero. Additional entries may be made; the following are suggested only, and not intended to pose descriptive limitations: 

Utility Plant in Service: 	$ 

Accumulated Depreciation of Plant: 	$ 

Cash: 	$ 

Notes Payable: 	$ 

Mortgage Payable: 	$ 

(Proposed) Acquisition Adjustment*: 	$ 
*Acquisition Adjustments will be subject to review under 16 TAC § 24.31(d) and (e) 

Other (NARUC account name & No.): 

Other (NARUC account name & No.): 

15. A. 	Explain any proposed billing change (NOTE: If the acquiring entity is an IOU, the IOU may not change the rates 
charged to the customers through this STM application. Rates can only be changed through the approval of a rate 
change application.) 

No billing change is proposed. 

B. 	If transferee is an IOU, state whether or not the transferee intcnds to file with the Commission, or an applicable 
municipal regulatory authority, an application to change rates for some or all of its customers as a result of the 
transaction within the next twelve months. If so, provide details below: 

n/a 
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Part E: CCN Obtain or Amend Criteria Considerations 

16.  Describe, in detail, the anticipated impact or changes in the quality of retail public utility service in the requested area as a 
result of the proposed transaction: 

-- 
This transaction will eliminate old, metal pipes in the distribution system, replace outdated meters, 
provide fire protection and cap water wells that are currently in the floodway. The new system will 
provide safe water for the consumers with a new, reliable system that is compliant with all state and 
federal drinking water requirements. 

17.  Describe the transferee's experience and qualifications in providing continuous and adequate service. This should include, 
but is not limited to: other CCN numbers, water and wastewater systems details, and any corresponding compliance 
history for all operations. 

The City was recently appointed Emergency Manager of the Peach Creek Dam & Lake Club Water 
System by the PUC and is making positive changes to bring the system into TCEQ compliance. The 
City has also constructed a wastewater facility and is properly running this system. 

18.  Has the transferee been under an enforcement action by the Commission, TCEQ, Texas Departinent of Health (TDH), the 
Office of thc Attorney General (OAG), or the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in the past five (5) years for non-
compliance with rules, orders, or state statutes? Attach copies of any correspondence with the applicable regulatory 
agency(ies) 

X_ No 	Yes 

19.  Explain how the environmental integrity or the land will be impacted or disrupted as a result of the proposed transaction: 

There will be temporary disruption to the land while the water system is reconstructed; however, after 
reconstruction, the environment will be better protected and maintained as the new system will not be 
subject to repeated line breaks and maintenance requirements. 

20.  How will the proposed transaction serve the public interest? 

Once the system is transferred to the City, the City will be able to make all needed system upgrades 
necessary. 

2L List all neighboring water or sewer utilities, cities, districts (including ground water conservation districts), counties, or 
other political subdivisions (including river authorities) providing the same service within two (2) miles from the outer 
boundary of the requested area affected by the proposed transaction: 

1) Roman Forest Consol. MUD (Montgomery) CCN: 11327; 2) City of Splendora (Liberty, Montgomery) CCN: 
11727; 3) T&W Water Service (Montgomery) CCN: 12892; 4) Quadvest LP (Montgomery) CCN: 11612; 5) Crystal 
Springs Water Co., Inc. (Montgomery) CCN: 11373; 6) Aqua Texas Inc. (Montgomery) CCN: 1157; 7) Consumers 
Water Inc. (Montgomery) CCN: 10347; 8) Montgomery County and 9) Lone Star Groundwater Conservation 
District. 
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Part F: TCEQ Public Water System or Sewer (Wastewater) Information 

Complete Part F for EACH Public Water or Sewer system to be transferred subject to approval of the transaction. 
Attach a separate sheet with this information if you need more space for additional systems being transferred. 

22. A. 	For Public Water System (PWS): 

TCEQ PWS Identification Number: 	1700503 	 (7 digit ID) 

Name of PWS: 

Date of last TCEQ compliance inspection: 	June 16, 2015 	 (attach TCEQ letter) 

Subdivisions served: 

B. 	For Sewer service: 

TCEQ Water Quality (WQ) Discharge Permit Number: 	WQ 	 (8 digit in) 

Name of Wastewater Facility: 

Name of Permitee: 

Date of last TCEQ compliance inspection: 	 (attach TCEQ letter) 

Subdivisions served: 

Date of application to transfer permit submitted to TCEQ: 

23. List the number of exkig connections, by meter/connection type, to be affected by the proposed transaction: 

Water Sewer 
Non-metered 2 2" Residential 

548 5/8" or 3/4" 3,, Commercial 
1,, 4" Industrial 
1 1/2" Other Other 

Total Water Connections: 550 Total Sewer Connections: 

24. A. 	Are any improvements 

No 

B. 	Provide details 
Commission 

X 

standards 

required to meet TCEQ or Commission standards? 

Yes 

on each required major capital improvement necessary to correct deficiencies to meet the TCEQ or 
(attach any engineering reports or TCEQ approval letters): 

See Attachment "H" 

Description of the Capital improvement: Estimated Completion Date: Estimated Cost: 
Additional wetl production capacity is needed 

Additional seivice pump capacity is needed; and 

Additional hydropneumatic tank capacity is needed. 

C. 	Is there a moratorium on new connections? 

FrA No 	7 Yes: 

25. Does the system being transferred operate within the corporate boundaries of a municipality? 

No 	Xii  Yes: 	City of Patton Village 	 (name of municipality) 

If yes, indicate the number of customers within the municipal boundary. 

Water: 550 	 Sewer: 
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26. A. Does the system being transferred purchase water or sewer treatment capacity 

If yes, attach a copy of purchase agreement 

from anothcr 

or contract. 

drinking water standards? 

the agreement or contract? 
(if any)? 

source? 

What is 

L  No 	Yes: 

Capacity is purchased 

B. Is the PWS 

from: 

required to 

water 

Water: 

Sewer: 

purchase water to meet capacity requirements or 

supply or sewer treatment purchased, per 
supplied by purchased water or sewer treatment 

No 	Yes 

C. What is 
the percent 

D. Will the 

the amount of 
of overall demand 

Amount in Gallons Percent of demand 
Water: OM% 

Sewer: Om% 

purchase agreement or contract be transferred to the Transferee? 

No 	Yes: 

27. Does the PWS or sewer treatment plant 
area? 

have adequate capacity to meet the current and projected demands in the requested 

Improvements are planned to satisfy all capacity requirements. 

No 	Yes: 

28. List the name, class, and TCEQ license number of the operator that will be responsible for the operations of the water or 
sewer utility service: 

Name (as it appears on license) Class License No. Water or Sewer 

Tom Enlx B, C, C WG0016277,WS0011840,WW0055720 wastewater, groundwater and surface water 

Ryan Bobo D W00037178 groundwater 

Part G: Mapping & Affidavits 

ALL applications require mapping information to be filed in conjunction with the STM application. 
29 A and B to determine what information is required for your application. Read question 

29. A. 	For applications requesting to transfer an entire CCN, without a CCN boundary adjustment, provide the following 
mapping information with each of the seven (7) copies of the application: 	See Attachment "G" 

1. 	A general location (small scale) map identifying the requested area in reference to the nearest county 
boundary, city, or town. The following guidance should be adhered to: 

i. 	If the application requests to transfer certificated service areas for both water and sewer, 
separate maps must be provided for each. 

H. 	A hand drawn map, graphic, or diagram of the requested area is not considered an 
acceptable mapping document. 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
Page 10 of 20 (March 2018) 



Part H: Notice Information 

The following information will be used to generate the proposed notice for the application. 
DO NOT provide notice of the application until it is found sufficient and the Applicants are ordered to provide notice. 

30. Complete the following using verifiable man-made or natural landmarks such as roads, rivers, or railroads to 
describe the requested area (to be stated in the notice documents). Measurements should be approximated from the 
outermost boundary of the requested area: 

The total acreage of the requested area is approximately: 	500.00 

Number of customer connections in the requested area: 	550 

	

Affected subdivision : 	Patton Village 

	

The closest city or town: 	Patton Village 

	

Approximate tnileage to closest city or town center: 	0 

Direction to closest city or town: 

The requested area is generally bounded on the North by: 	Main Street Lake View Drive and Short Street 

on the East by: 	S. Tram Road 

on the South by: 	Long Street 

on the West by: 	IH 59 

31. A copy of the proposed map will be available at: 	Patton Village City Hall 

32. What 

decrease 

X 

Li 

p  

consideration 
effect will the proposed transaction have on an average 

the average consumption of the requested 
a customer's monthly bill. 

All of the customers will be charged the same rates 

All of the customers will be charged different rates 

n higher monthly bill 	n 
Some customers will be charged different rates 

(i.e. inside city limit customers) 

ri higher monthly bill 	n 

bill to be charged to the affected customers? Take into 
area, as well as any other factors that would increase or 

they were charged before the transaction. 

than they were charged before the transaction. 

	 lower monthly bill 

than they were charged before 

lower monthly bill 
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we. - • • 	, 	, 
Otices: 

OATH FOR SEL(ER OR FORMER SERVICE PROVIDER 

STATE OF 	Texas 

COUNTY OF 	Montgomery  

i, 	Michael Martin 	 , being duly sworn, file this application for 

	

sale, lease, rental or merger or consolidation as 	Vice President 
(indicate relationship to applicant) that is, owner, member of partnership, title as offker of corporation, or other authorized 
representative of applicant); that, in such capacity, I am qualified and authorized to file and verify such application, am personally 
familiar with the documents filed with thls application, and have complied with all the requirements contained in the application; 
and, that all such statements made and matters set forth therein with respect to applicant are true and correct. Statements about 
other parties are made on information and belief. I further state that the application is made in good faith and that this application 
does not duplicate any filing presently before the Commission. 

I further state that l have  provided to the purchaser or transferee a written disclosure statement about any contributed Property as 
reouired under Section 13.301iland copies of any outstanding Orders of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, the 
Public Utility Commission of Texas, or Attorney General and have also complied with the notice requirements in Section 13.301(k) pf 

the Texas Water Code. 

AFFIANT 
(Utility's Authorized Representative) 

If the Affiant to this form is any person other than the sole owner, partner, officer of the Applicant, or its attorney, a properly 
verified Power of Attorney must be enclosed. 

SUBSCRIED,AtiD SWORnEFORE ME, a Nolary Public in and for the State of Texas, this 
day __/titL  of 	 20 /  0'  . 

SEAL 	
Wallis. 	

i 7') 
_4 A 0" WISA/C411% 

•• 	: 0 
•• 	• • • *11  lp. Op •• tP 0  1 • 1 p • 

‹, • t . . • 	• 

	

,.. • • 	
' g 12). ce_tv..,-,uil 

. 	•. _...., . . . 	 NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE 
: i at / 70. 	

1+1 : 	- STATE OF TEXAS 
t. • /4. ,,c 	s. 
I. 	re

vt.
c) — .b• . 

A 	ON : * 
0 	. • 44.9370). 	* N‘b • 
***Pe°. • 1243:46.0,*%  

atIlle' 

One copy of thls page must be submitted for each utility Involved in this transaction. 
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MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 



OATH FOR PUKHASER OR AOQUIRING Ern-my 

STATE OF 	Texas 

 

COUNTY OF 	Mortigamery 

 

I, 	Leah Tarrant 

 

, being duly sworn, file this application for 

sale, lease, rental or merger or consolidation as 	Mayor  

(indkote retatfonshfo to applicant) that is, Owner, Member of partnership, title as officer of corporation, or other authorized 
representative of applicant); that In such capacity, I am qualified and authorized to file and verify such application, am 
personally familiar with the documents flied with thls application, and have complied with all the requirements contained in 
the application; and, that all such statements made and matters set forth therein with respect to applicant are true and 
correct. Statements about other parties are made on information and belief. l further state that the application is made In 
good faith and that this application does not duplicate any filing presently before the Commission. 

I am also authorized and ds agree to be bound by and comply with any outstanding orders of the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality, the Public Utility Commission of Texas or the Attorney General which have been issued to the system 
or facilities beinp, acquired and  recoynize that l will be subject to administrative penalties or oilier enforcement actions if  l 
do not comply.  

L_. 
AFFI Tei 

(Utility's Authorized Representative) 

 

 

If the Affiant to this form Is any person other than the sole owner, partner, officer of the Applicant, or its attorney, a properly verified 
Power of Attorney must be enclosed. 

Applicant represents that all other parties to this transaction have been furnished copies of this completed application. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, this 
day _OA   ct of "-Mat  , 20 g_ . 

SEAL 

	a‘L-2d59' a 
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE 

STATE OF TEXAS 

6'u di 're, ailison 	 
PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF NOTARY 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
	

7121,A01;0  

SUMP DAWSON 
Notary ID # 129004440 
My Commission Expires 

July 24, 2020 

One copy of this page must be submitted for each utility involved in this transaction. 



Appendix A. Historical Financial Information (Balance Sheet and Income Schedule) 

(Audited financial statements may be substituted for this schedule — see Item 17 of the instructions) 

HISTORICAL BALANCE SHEETS 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

CURRENT(A) 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-1 YEAR 
- 	- 	1 

A-2 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-3 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-4 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-5 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	1 

Accounts Receivabl e 
Inventories 

Other 

A. Total Current Assets 

FIXED ASSETS 
Land 

Collection/Distribution System 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Other 

Lcss: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves 

B. Total Fixed Assets 
C. TOTAL Assets A + B 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 

Notes Payable, Current 
Accrued Expenses 

Other 

D. Total Current Liabilities 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable, Long-term 
Other 

E. Total Long Term Liabilities 
F. TOTAL LIABILITIES 1 + E) 
OWNER'S EQUITY 

Paid in Capital 

Retained Equity 

Other 

Current Period Profit or Loss 

G. TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES+EQUITY 
(F+G)=C 

WORKING CAPITAL (A — D) 

CURRENT RATIO (A / D) 

DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO (E / G) 

DO NOT INCLUDE ATTACHMENTS A OR B IN FILED APPLICATION IF LEFT BLANK 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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HISTORICAL NET INCOME INFORMATION 

(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) 

METER NUMBER 

CURR ENT( A) 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-1 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-2 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-3 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 

A-4 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-5 YEAR 
( 	- 	) 

Existing Number of Taps 
New Taps Per Year 

Total Meters at Year End 
METER REVENUE  

Revenue per Meter (use for projections 

Expense per Meter (use for projections) 

Operating Revenue Per Meter 
GROSS WATER REVENUE 

Revenues- Base Rate & Gallonage Fees 
Other (Tap, reconnect, transfer fees, etc) 

Gross Income 
EXPENSES 

General & Administrative (see schedule) 

Operating (sec schedule) 

Interest 
Other (list) 

NET INCOME 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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HISTORICAL EXPENSE INFORMATION 
ENTER DATE OF YEAR END 

GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 

Salaries & Benefits—Office/Management 

CURRENT(A) 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-1 YEAR 
- 	- 	1 

A-2 YEAR 
- 	- 	1 

A-3 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-4 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-5 YEAR 
- 	- 	) 

Office 
(services, rentals, supplies, electricity) 

Contract Labor 

Transportation 
Insurance 

Telephone 

Utilities 
Property Taxes 

Professional Serviccs/Fccs (recurring) 

Regulatory- other 
Other (describe) 

Interest 

Other , , 
Total General Admin. Expenses 
(G&A) 

% Increase Per Year 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENSES 

Salaries & Benefits (Employee, 
Management) 

0.00% 0 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Materials & Supplies 
Utilities Expense-office 

Contract Labor 
Transportation Expense 

Depreciation Expense 

Other(describe) 

Total Operational Expenses 
(O&M) — 
Total Expense (Total G&A + 
O&M) 

Historical % Increase Per Year 
ASSUMPTIONS 

Interest Rate/Terms 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Depreciation Schedule (attach) 

Other assumptions/information (List all) 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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Appendix B: Projected Information 

HISTORICAL BALANCE SHEETS 
ENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 

CURRENT(A) 
( 	- 	- 	1 

$ 0.00 

A-I YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

$ 11,000,000.00 

A-2 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	1 

A-3 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-4 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-5 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

Accounts Receivable 0.00 
Inventories 0.00 

Income Tax Receivable 0.00 
Other 0.00 

A. Total Current Assets 

FIXED ASSETS 

Land 

$ 0.00 $ 1 t000.000.00 

$ 50,000.00 

Collection/Distribution System 0.00 7,000,000.00 

Buildings 100,000.00 

Equipment 3,000,000.00 

Other 750,000.00 

Less: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves 

B. Total Fixed Assets $ 0.00 $ 11,000,000.00 

C. TOTAL Assets A + B 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 0.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 3,800.00 $ 4,500.00 $ 12,300.00 

Notes Payable, Current 0.00 0.00 226,860.36 226,860.36 226,860.36 680,581.08 

Accrued Expenses 0.00 

Other 

D. Total Current Liabilities 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable, Long-term 

$ 0.00 

$ 5,500,000.00 

$ 1,500.00 

$ 5,493,699.15 

$ 227,360.36 

$ 5,487,383.84 

$ 240,660.36 

$ 5,481,054.06 

$ 231,360.36 

$ 5,474,709.78 

$ 672,881.08 

Other 

E. Total Long Term Liabilities 
F. TOTAL LIABILITIES i + E 
OWNER'S EQUITY 

Paid in Capital 

$ 5,500,000.00 $ 5,493,699.15 $ 5,487,383.84 $ 5,481,054.06 $ 5,474,709.78 

Retained Equity 

Other 

Current Period Profit or Loss 

G. TOTAL OWNEWS EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES+EQUITY 
(F + G) = C 

WORKING CAPITAL (A — D) 

CURRENT RATIO (A / D) 

DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO (F / G) 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
Page 18 of 20 (March 2018) 



PROJECTED NET INCOME INFORMATION 

ENTER DATE OF YEAR END 

METER NUMBER 
Existing Number of Taps 

CURRENT(A) 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-1 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	1 

A-2 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-3 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-4 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	) 

A-5 YEAR 
( 	- 	- 	1 

550 585 685 750 835 

New Taps Per Year 35 100 65 135 

Total Meters at Year End 
METER REVENUE 

Revenue per Meter (use for projections) $ 100.00 $ 700.00 $ 700.00 $ 700.00 $ 850.00 

Expense per Meter (use for projections) 35.00 635.00 632.00 632.00 780.00 

0 • eratinl Revenue Per Meter 
GROSS WATER REVENUE 

Revenues- Base Rate & Gallonage Fees 

$ 65.00 $ 65.00 $ 68.00 $ 68.00 $ 70.00 

$ 429,000.00 $ 456,000.00 $ 585,960.00 $ 612,000.00 $ 701,400.00 

Other (Tap, reconnect, transfer fees, etc) 42,900.00 45,600.00 55,000.00 61,200.00 70,104.00 

Gross Income 
EXPENSES 

$ 471,900.00 $ 501,600.00 $ 640,960.00 $ 673,200.00 $ 771,540.00 

$ 176,100.00 $ 179,819.00 $ 183,449.10 $ 187,008.69 $ 193,064.39 General & Administrative (see schedule) 

Operating (see schedule) 226,860.36 226,860.36 226,860.36 226,860.36 226,860.36 

Interest 23,939.64 33,920.64 160,550.54 190,830.95 289,715.25 

Other (list) 45,000.00 61,000.00 70,100.00 68,500.00 61,900.00 

NET INCOME 

PROJECTED EXPENSE DETAIL 
GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Salaries 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 

$ 32,000.00 $ 32,960.00 $ 33,948.80 $ 34,967.26 $ 36,016.27 $ 169,892.33 

Office 7,000.00 7,210.00 7,426.03 7,468.82 7,922.34 37,027.19 

Computer 4,500.00 4,635.00 4,774.05 4.917.27 5,064.79 23,891.11 

Auto 0.00 200.00 206.00 212.18 218.55 836.73 

Insurance 5,000.00 5,150.00 5,304.50 5,463.64 5,627.55 26,545.69 

Telephone 3,000.00 3,090.00 3,182.70 3,278.18 3,376.52 15,927.40 

Utilities 9,000.00 9,270.00 9,548.10 9,834.44 10,129.47 47,782.01 

Deprcciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Professional Fees 1,500.00 1,545.00 1,591.35 1,639.09 1,688.26 7,963.70 

Interest 
Other 

Total $ 62,000.00 $ 64,060.00 $ 65,981.53 $ 67,780.88 $ 70,343.75 $ 329,766.16 

% Increase Per • ro'ected Year 
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

0.00% 3.32% 3.00% 2.73% 3.67% 3.00% 

$ 56,000.00 $ 56,000.00 $ 56,000.00 $ 56,000.00 $ 57,680.00 $ 225,680.00 Salaries 
Auto 10,000.00 10,300.00 10,609.00 10,927.27 11,255.09 53,091.36 

Utilities 5,000.00 5,150.00 5,304.50 5,463.64 5,627.55 26,545.69 

Depreciation 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 266,750.00 1,366,750.00 

Repair & Maintenance 36,000.00 37,080.00 38,192.40 39,338.17 40,518.31 191,128.88 

Supplies 4,300.00 4,429.00 4,561.87 4,698.73 4,839.69 22,829.29 

Interest 0.00 0.42 0.44 0.45 -1.21 0.00 

Other 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 14,000.00 

Total $ 389,100.00 $ 390,759.00 $ 392,467.57 $ 394,227.81 $ 389,470.64 $ 1,926,570.91 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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PROJECTED SOURCES AND USES OF 
CASH STATEMENTS 
SOURCES OF CASH 

Net Income 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 

$ 306,500.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 61,000.00 $ 70,100.00 $ 68,500.00 $ 61,900.00 

Depreciation (If funded by revenues of system) 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 50,000.00 

Loan Proceeds 
Other 4,135.00 6,200.00 5.590.00 7,210.00 7,500.00 30,635.00 

Total Sources 
USES OF CASH 

Net Loss 

$ 59,135.00 $ 77,200.00 $ 85,690.00 $ 85,710.00 $ 79,400.00 $ 387,125.00 

Principle Portion of Pmts. 18,905.03 18,905.03 18,905.03 18,905.03 18,905.03 94,525.15 

Fixed Asset Purchase 8,000.00 7,299.00 11,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 50,299.00 

Reserve 
Other 2,400.00 3,500.00 4,200.00 4,500.00 5,800.00 20,400.00 

Total Uses 29,306.03 29,704.03 34,105.03 35,405.03 36,705.03 165,225.15 

NET CASH FLOW 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 

$ 29,838.97 $ 47,495.97 $ 51,584.97 $ 50,304.97 $ 42,694.97 $ 221,899.85 

Cash Available for Debt Service (CADS) 
A: Net Income (Loss) $ 59,135.00 $ 77,200.00 $ 85,690.00 $ 85,710.00 $ 79,400.00 $ 387,125.00 

B: Depreciation, or Reserve Interest 
C: Total CADS (A + B = C) 
D: DEBT SERVICE (DS) 

Princi .le Plus Interest 
E: DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 

CADS Divided by DS (E = C / D) 

$ 59,135.00 

$ 18,905.03 

3.1300 

$ 77,200.00 

$ 18,905.03 

4.0800 

$ 85,690.00 

$ 18,905.03 

4.5300 

$ 85,710.00 

$ 18,905.03 

4.5300 

$ 79,400.00 

$ 18,905.03 

4.2000 

$ 387,125.00 

$ 94,525.15 

4.1000 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 
Purchase Agreement 



CITY OF PATTON VI LAGE 
CITY HALL 

16940 MAIN ST. 
SPLENDORA, TX 77372 

(281) 689-9511 
FAX (281) 689-2385 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

This PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into as of 
December  12  , 2016 (the "Effective Date") by and between Patton ViHage Water Company, 
Inc., a Texas Corporation ("Seller"), and City of Patton Village, Texas, an incorporated 
municipality in the State of Texas ("Purchaser"), or its assigns as permitted under this Agreement. 

RECITALS 

Seller wants to sell to Purchaser and Purchaser wants to purchase from Seller all of Seller's 
right, title, and interest in and to the real property described below and any improvements thereon. 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of these recitals, the mutual covenants, agreements, and obligations stated 
below, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
acknowledged, Seller and Purchaser agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. 
SALE AND PURCHASE 

1.1 	Agreement to Sell. At the Closing (as defined in Section 2.1) and except as 
otherwise specifically provided in this Section 1.1, the Seller will validly and effectively grant, 
sell, convey, assign, transfer and deliver to the Purchaser, upon and subject to the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, all of the Seller's right, title and interest in and to all of the Seller's 
assets including, but not limited to, those set forth in Section 1.1.1, properties and rights 
constituting the assets of the Seller or used by the Seller, which are described in this Agreement, 
free and clear of all liens, pledges, security interests, charges, claims, restrictions and 
encumbrances of any nature whatsoever. The Seller's assets, properties and rights being sold are 
called the "Assets.- 

1.1.1 Included Assets. The Assets referred to in Section 1.1 shall include, 
without limitation, the following assets, properties and rights of Seller used 
directly or indirectly in the conduct of, or generated by or constituting, the 
Patton Village Water Company, Inc. serving the residents of Purchaser, 
except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement: 

(a) 	all real property including all water well sites, plant sites, easements 
or other real property used in providing water service to the residents 
of Purchaser; 
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(b) all pipes, tanks, pumps, machinery, equipment, tools, vehicles, 
furniture, furnishings, leasehold improvements, goods and any 
rights under lease to use such machinery, vehicles, furnishings and 
equipment and those items of personal property; 

(c) all inventory; 

(d) all rights under any written or oral contract, agreement, plan, 
instrument, registration, license, certificate of occupancy, other 
permit, certification, authorization or approval of any nature, or 
other document, commitment, arrangement, undertaking, practice or 
authorization; 

(e) all maps, records, engineering drawings, as-built plans, manuals 
books, records, and other documents (collectively, the "Records") 
relating to or used in connection with the Seller's provision of water 
service to Purchaser's residents, including customer billing records, 

(0 	the maintenance and sell,  lee contracts ( "Maintenance Contracts"), 

(g) all licenses or permits. and 

(h) aH other assets of the Seller 

1.2 	Agreement to Purchase. At the Closing, Purchaser shall purchase the Assets from 
Seller, upon and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and in reliance on the 
representations, warranties and covenants of Seller, in exchange for the Purchase Price (hereinafter 
defined in Section 1.3). Except as specifically provided in Section 1.4, Purchaser shall not assume 
or be responsible for any liabilities or obligations of the Business or Seller. 

1.3 	The Purchase Price; Payment. The purchase price for the Property (the "Purchase 
Price") is NINE HUNDRED THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS, ($900,000.00), payable in 
cash or other immediately available funds at Closing (as defined in Section 2.1), subject to any 
adjustments to the Purchase Price provided herein. 

I 4 	No Assumption of Liabilities 

(a) Purchaser agrees to accept the Maintenance Contracts. 

(b) Except for the contractual obligations under the Maintenance Contracts, the 
Purchaser shall not assume, and shall not be liable for, any liabilities or 
obligations of the Seller of any nature whatsoever, express or implied, fixed 
or contingent. In addition to the foregoing., in no event shall the Purchaser 
assume any liability or incur any liability or obligation in respect of any 
federal, state or local income or other tax liability of Seller payable with 
respect to the Assets, properties or operations of the Seller for any period 
through the Closing Date or incident to or arising as a consequence of the 
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negotiation or consummation by the Seller of this Agreement and the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

1.5 	Financing. Seller acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser may finance all or a 
portion of the Purchase Price through the United States Department of Agriculture ("USDA"). In 
the event Purchaser does not receive a commitment for financing from the USDA, which may 
contain lender contingencies, within one ( ) year after the signing of this Agreement, Purchaser, 
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by providing Seller with written notice of 
termination. Seller acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser's obligation to purchase the Property 
is contingent upon Purchaser obtaining a commitment for financing from the USDA on terms 
acceptable to Purchaser in Purchaser's sole and complete discretion. 

ARTICLE 2 
CLOSING 

2 1 	Closing. Closing ("Closing") will occur on a date and time agreed between the 
Purchaser and Seller after approval has been obtained for the USDA financing, from the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality, Texas Public Utility Commission, and any other 
regulatory or governmental approval as required by law. Seller and Purchaser agree to work 
cooperatively to obtain all necessary governmental approvals, 

2.2 	Delivery of Assets. Seller will deliver the Assets and any necessary document of 
title, bill of sale, or deed, bearing any necessary endorsement, to Purchaser at Closing. 

2 3 	Delivery of Purchase Price. Purchaser will make payment of the Purchase Price 
for the Assets at Closing when the Assets and any necessary document of title, bill of sale, or deed, 
bearing any necessary endorsement, are delivered to the Purchaser. 

ARTICLE 3 
MISCELLANEOUS 

3 I 	Risk of Loss. Risk of loss due to casualty up to and including during Closing will 
be borne by Seller, except to the extent of any loss caused solely by acts of Purchaser or its agents, 
employees, or contractors. The provision of this Section will govern despite any contrary 
provisions of Texas Property Code Section 5.007. 

3.2 	Continued Operation. Seller will operate and manage the Assets in substantially 
the same mariner it has been operated and managed before the signing of this Agreement. Seller 
will maintain the physical condition of the Assets in the same or better condition as it previously 
exists up to the Closing. 

3.3 	Records. Seller shall provide Purchaser with all information, Files, records, data, 
plans. maps, and contracts and recorded knowledge, including customer and supplier lists related 
to the foregoing that the Purchaser may request. 

3 4 	Indemnification. From and after Closing, the Seller will indemnify and hold 
harmless Purchaser apinst an in respect of any and all actions, suits, claims, or legal, 
administrative, arbitration, governmental, or other proceeding, inspection, or invest against the 
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Seller or the Assets, which arise from any event, occurrence, action, inaction, or transaction 
occurring before Closing and any and all actions, suits, claims, proceedings, investigations, 
demands, assessments, audits, fines, judgments, penalties, costs or other expense incident to such 
event, occurrence, action, inaction, or transaction occurring before Closing. 

3.3 	Binding Agreement. This Agreement and all of its terms, provisions, and 
covenants will apply to, be binding on, and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective 
successors and assigns. 

3.4 	Headings. The headings used in this Agreement are for convenience only and are 
not intended in any way to limit or expand the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

3 5 	Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement 

3.6 	Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted under the 
laws of the State of Texas, regardless of any conflict-of-law rules. 

3.7 	Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. 
All understandings, discussions, and avreements previously madc between the parties, written or 
oral, are superseded by this Agreement, and neither party is relying on any warranty, statement, or 
representation not contained in this Agreement. 

3.8 	Amendment. This Agreement may not be altered, changed, or amended except by 
a written agreement signed by all parties. 

3.9 	Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each 
of which will be deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one agreement. 

3.10 Assignment. Purchaser will not assign, transfer, or convey its rights or obligations 
under this Agreement at closing or with respect to the Property without Seller's written consent. 

3.11 Severability. If any clause of this Agreement is held unconscionable by any court 
of competent jurisdiction, arbitration panel, or other official finder of fact, the clause will be 
deleted from this Agreement and the balance of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect. 

3.12 Construction. This Agreement is the result of negotiations between the parties, 
neither of whom has acted under any duress or compulsion, whether legal, economic, or otherwise. 
Accordingly, the terms and provisions of this Agreement will be construed in accordance with 
their usual and customary meanings. Seller and Purchaser waive the application of any rule of law 
that would otherwise apply in the construction of this Agreement that ambiguous or conflicting 
terms or provisions should be construed against the party who (or whose attorney) prepared the 
executed version of this Agreement or any earlier draft of it. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed in multiple miginals as of the 
Effective Date. 

SELLER: 

Patton Village Water Company, Inc., 
a Texas Corporation 

By: 	t'keVrk 1—\ . ol 
Name: 	Mitchell M. Martin. Jr.  
Title: 	President 

By: 	/9.?,/ ( 

N ame: Michael M. Martin Sr.  
Title: 	Vice-President 

PURCHASER: 

CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 
an incorporated municipality in the State of Texas 

By: 	C(k} d&ri Ad)  ent 
Name: Leah Tarrant, CMO  
Title: 	Mayor 

5 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 
Tariff 



Patton Village Water Co., Inc. - Current Water Rates 

Water Rates: 

Gallonage Rate: $2.63 / 1,000 gallons 

51RA GRP Fee: $3.11 / 1,000 gallons 

LSGCD FEE: $0.07 / 1,000 gallons 

Meter Size Minimum Bill 

% Or % $21.50 0 Gallons Induced In Minimum Bill 

1 $53.75 0 Gallons Induced In Minimum Bill 

VA $107.50 0 Gallons Induced In Minimum Bill 

2 $172.00 0 Gallons Induced In Minimum Bill 

3 $322.50 0 Gallons Induced In Minimum Bill 

4 $537.50 0 Gallons Induced In Minimum Bill 

Miscellaneous Fees 

Residential Tap Fee: $600.00 

Reconnection Fees 
Disconnected for Non Payment $25.00 
Other Than Non Payment $50.00 
Transfer $35.00 

Returned Check Fee $30.00 

Customer Deposit $50.00 

Late Payment Penalty $5.00 

Meter Test Fee $25.00 



ATTACHMENT "C" 
Customer Deposits 



Attachment "A" 
Name Address City State Zip  Dep Date Dep Amt Dep Int 

PARROTT, OPAL 25668 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/1/1997 $50.00 $32.69 
RAMIREZ, MARINA 25625 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/10/2017 $50.00 $0.12 
KING, CYNTHIA 25548 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX.  77372 5/1/2000 $50.00 $24.69 
BLAHUTA, TORI 25502 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX, 77372 6/6/2016 $50.00 $0.17 
VECCHIO, PATRICK 3708 PINE VILLAGE CT SPRING TX,.  77386 6/7/2017 $50.00 $0.04 
FORMIKELL, DONALD 25375 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/25/2014 $50.00 $0.24 
GRUBE, AIMEE D. 25335 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/3/1999 $50.00 $26.69 
GIBBONS, AMANDA 25321 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/1/2013 $50.00 $0.29 
FLANIGAN, J PO BOX 1622 SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/16/2002 $50.00 $18.69 
GIBBONS, TAMBRA 25321-A BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/12/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
ENRIQUEZ, DAVID A. 25320 BLACK S I.  SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/2/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
BROWN, SHIRL 25550 CHEATUM SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/14/2004 $50.00 $13.69 
STEWART. JANICE 17410 MAGNOLIA SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/22/2002 $50.00 $17.19 
[(ALL, DAVID 17471 MAGNOLIA SPLENDORA 1 X 77372 5/7/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
MCDONALD. LINDA M 25707 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/29/2011 $50.00 $0.43 
DEAN JR, STEPHEN 25632 CHEATUM ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/23/2013 $50.00 $0.30 
DOYLE, CHRISTINA 25633 CHEATUM SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/14/2010 $50.00 $0.60 
HERRERA. MACARIO 26531 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/11/2006 $50.00 $7.29 
HORN, TOM 25840 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/19/2001 $50.00 $19.94 
HERRERA. JOSE FRANCISCO 25983 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/11/2003 $50.00 $16.44 
HERNANDEZ, MARIA 26094 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 , 12/14/2005 $50.00 $7.94 , 
MEDINA. ANA M. 26191 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/6/2014 $50.00 $0.23 
CUEVAS, ALFONSO 26583 I,ONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/21/2017 $50.00 $0.07 
NORTON, LEE 26480 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/22/2002 $50.00 $17.19 
IIUCKABY, KIMBERLY 25634 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/24/2017 $50.00 $0.11 
SALINAS. CESAR 26520 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/2/2001 $50.00 $20.94 
GARCIA, MARCELA 26490 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/10/2008 $50.00 $1.71 
BIRKENFELD. JANICE 26486 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/18/2002 $50.00 $19.19 
MORROW, MICHELE 26479 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/19/2011 $50.00 $0.46 
ALAS. LUIS & YANIRA 20189 ALICE LN #124 NEW CANEY TX, 77357 6/26/2017 $50.00 $0.04 
COOK, KEITH 26383 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/30/1998 $50.00 $30.19 
ESPIT IA. BLANCA 26436 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/13/2006 $50,00 $6.65 
PADILLA, GERARDO 21438 DALLAS ST NEW CANEY TX 77357 12/28/2016 $50.00 $0.14 
WILLIAMS, JASON 26365 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX, 77372 1/27/2001 $50.00 $22.69 
VAUGHN, PATRICK T. 26327 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/10/2009 $50.00 $1.18 
CRUZ, NANCY 26305 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/23/2026 $50.00 $0.00 
MCKINNEY, KAREN S PO BOX 341 NEW CANEY TX 77357 1/25/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
ELLIOTT, JOE P.O. BOX 1063 SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/14/2010 $50,00 $0.60 
KOONCE, WILLIE & DONNA 26240 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/4/1999 $50.00 $26.44 
NICHOLAS W. SNYDER 26092 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/4/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
PRUETT, CHRISTI 26123 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/16/2001 $50.00 $22.69 
SOROLA, B 26083 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/2/2002 $50.00 $18.19 
MILLER, KATHY 26055 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/27/1999 $50.00 $25.94 
PHILLIPS, STEPIIEN 26045 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/3/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
MIXON, JERRY 26029 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/18/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
JOHNSON, JAMES D 26009 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX_ 77372 10/13/2003 $50.00 $14.44 
DELANEY. GARLAND RAY 25926 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/2/2002 $50.00 $18.19 
HA1,L, KRISTA 25882 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/27/2010 $50.00 $0.56 
BERRY. PATRICK J 25869 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/28/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
WATSON, ROBERT 17471 S TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/17/2014 $50.00 $0.23 
MOODY, MANDI 25752 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/12/2006 $50.00 $6.78 
MCCLOSKY, P SCOTT 27240 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX,,, 77372 5/30/2013 $50.00 $0.31 
GALVAN. ISABEL 27243 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/13/2006 $50.00 $7.03 
BETTENCOURT, ANGELA PO BOX 1302 SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/13/2008 $50.00 $2.49 
BOWDEN, SCOTT 27237 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/16/2013 $50.00 $0.29 
BLOUNT, TRACEY 27231 I,ONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/14/2007 $50.00 $4.25 



MARTIN, STEPHEN L. 27204 LONG ST,  SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/12/2006 $50.00 $7.81 
DAILEY, R 27182 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/17/2001 $50.00 $19.94 
VALDEZ, ANGELA 27088 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/1/2016 $50.00 $0.16 
MITTAG, RANDY 27021 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/16/2006 $50.00 $6.91 
LUCAS, AMBER M. 26835 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/16/2010 $50.00 $0.56 
LOPEZ, IGNACIO 26910 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/15/2009 $50.00 $1.36 
MEDRANO. NARCISO 8414 LEADER STREET HOUSTON TX 77036 5/4/2017 $50.00 $0.05 
PACIIARELIS, REGINALDO 26788 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/24/2017 $50.00 $0.05 
DUNBAR, WENDY 26765 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/29/2001 $50.00 $20.19 
EASON, STACIE 26687 LONG ST SPI,ENDORA 'TX 77372 2/4/2000 $50.00 $25.44 
SQUIRES SR. MICHAEL 26642 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/26/2017 $50.00 $0.05 
REEVES, JOSEPI I 26715 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/30/1999 $50.00 $26.94 
SQUIRES. KAYLA 26630 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11 /23/2016 $50.00 $0.14 
REEVES, J 26675 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX.77372 5/15/2003 $50.00 $15.69 
CUEVAS, ALFONSO 26587 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/10/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
WILSON. MARGARET G 26528 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/8/2012 $50.00 $0.36 
JENKINS, ROY 16934 S TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/8/2013 $50.00 $0.31 
STUBBLEFIELD. JOYCE PO BOX 733 SPLENDORA rx 77372 8/18/2008 $50.00 $2.49 
STUBBLEFIELD, GEORGE PO BOX 733 SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/19/2001 $50.00 $19.94 
WILLIAMS. ROBERT 19651 RIVERWALK DR PORTER TX 77365 9/1 2/2006 $50.00 $6.78 
CRAIG, SUSAN 17169 S TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/20/2003 $50.00 $14.44 
CONNELL. SHELLY 27725 RIO BLANCO SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/9/2016 $50.00 $0.16 
STEWART, DELLA F 27181 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/21/2011 $50.00 $0.44 
GARCIA. JOSE DE JESUS 17143 TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/8/2016 $50.00 $0.18 
GEORGE, KAREN W 24835 N LAKEVIEW DR SPI,F.NDORA TX 77372 3/27/2012 $50.00 $0.38 
WRIGI IT, ROY 17271 TRAM RD SPLENDORA 'IX 77372 8/15/2007 $50.00 $4.83 
WILSON, DONALD 17365 S TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/20/1998 $50.00 $29.44 
MOJICA, JOSE 17371 S TRAM RI) SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/14/2010 $50.00 $0.60 
MERINO. DAVID 27231 SHORT SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/9/2001 $50.00 $20.44 
LOA, MARIA 27215 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/10/2013 $50.00 $0.29 
MILLER. CI IARLES 27240 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/10/2003 $50.00 , $14.19 
MENDOZA, DIANA 27120 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/25/2016 $50.00 $0.16 
KUEHNEN. KIRSTEN M 3330 LAKEHAVON DR KINGWOOD TX 77339 4/11/2011 $50.00 $0,46 
FOX, CHARLES 26948 SHORT".  SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/19/2001 $50.00 $22.19 
RANGEL, ESTEBAN 27031 SHORT SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/17/1999 $50.00 $28.19 
ROARK, TERESA 26795 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX' 77372 3/13/2008 $50.00 $3.46 
FERNANDEZ. JOSE R 26861 SHORT ST SPI,ENDORA TX 77372 7/7/2016 $50.00 $0.16 
MARTINEZ, MARIA 26720 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/8/2017 $50.00 $0.04 
FOLEY. PAULA 26581 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/14/2005 $50.00 $9.94 
ALVARADO, MARIA I. 26547 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/13/2010 $50.00 $0.55 
HERRERA. MACARIO 26531 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/25/2002 $50.00 $19.69 
CAS1ELAN, GUADALUPE D 3614 DABNEY ST HOUSTON TX 77026 3/22/2013 $50.00 $0.32 
CAPPS. STEVEN 27083 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/21/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
VER()T, I,EON 27141 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/10/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
SHEARER, J N 27130 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/30/2012 $50.00 $0.39 
DANIELS, JAMES 151 F,. FORK DR CLEVELAND TX 77328 11/25/2002 $50.00 $17.19 
ANDERSON, SCOTT E 27175 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/22/2002 $50.00 $17.19 
MAZCORRO, FRANCISCA 27205 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/7/2015 $50.00 $0.21 
KUHI„ ELLEN 27266 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/20/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
HOLLAND, SCOTTIE L 27288 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/14/2011 $50.00 $0.43 
CRAWFORD, CHELSEY 17012 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/24/2017 $50.00 $0.09 
IIERNANDEZ. REYNALDO 17140 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/15/2004 $50.00 $11.69 
VASQUEZ. FERNANDO 17135 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/22/2003 $50.00 $16.69 
BYSZESKI, MARY 26536 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/12/2002 $50.00 $19.44 
NORTON, GARY 17252 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/2/2012 $50.00 $0.38 
NORTON, DOTTIE 17256 CROSS RD SPLENI)ORA TX 77372 3/2/2012 $50.00 $0.38 
NORTON, JOELL 17272 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/30/2003 $50.00 $16.69 



PARHAM, JEANNETTE 26480 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/15/2009 $50.00 $0.83 
PRATT, WALTER 17341 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372,  1/26/2012 $50.00 $0.39 , 
HALL, PHILIP A 17285 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/31/2011 $50.00 $0.41 
CRUZ, ANGELITA 17385 CROSS RD, SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/15/2007 $50.00 $4.83 
SALGADO. LUCIA 26495 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/19/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
PENA, THERESA 16681 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/1/1999 $50.00 $28.69 
RILEY, HAZEL 16887 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372, 10/14/2003 $50.00 $14.44 , 
TARRANT, LEAH 27094 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/19/2017 $50.00 $0.04 
REILLY, MICHAEL 25176 CIRCLE C SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/17/2003 $50.00 $15.44 
PEREZ, TONYA D 25172 CIRCLE C DR SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/15/2008 $50.00 $2.10 
ELLEDGE, JR, RALPH E 25180 CIRCLE C DR SPLENDORA TX , 77372 2/9/2012 $50.00 S0.39 
NEW BEGINNINGS BAPTIST 27175 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/17/2013 $50.00 $0.29 
DELANEY. ASHLEY R. 16733 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/8/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
OSORIO, ALEJANDRA 16737 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/15/2005 $50.00 $9.44 
GUTIERREZ, SERGIO 16741 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/15/2009 $50.00 $0.83 
LEFEVRE, RANDY 16931 MAIN ST SPI ,EN DORA TX 77372 1/7/2002 $50.00 $19.69 
GRIFFIN. DWAYNE 16810 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/12/2008 $50.00 $2.88 
MARTINEZ, GRACIELA T 16820 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/16/2002 $50.00 $18.69 
FIVEASH, "IEMPLETON 16841 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/30/2016 $50.00 $0.17 
GRANGER. BOBBY 30211 HIGHLAND BLVD MAGNOLIA 1 X 77354 3/8/2016 $50.00 $0.18 
HOUGII, DELORES PO BOX 617 SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/23/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
ARNOLD. JANE ANN 16930 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/16/2002 $50.00 $16.94 
BASS, KATHERINE 26581 B SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/26/2013 $50.00 $0.29 
BILLINGSLEY, K PO BOX 523 SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/29/2003 $50.00 $16.69 
TRUI TT, RODNEY I. 16911 MAIN ST,  SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/28/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
BILLINGSLEY, TOMI 16875 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/25/2015 $50.00 $0.21 
SCOLASTICO, JANNELLE 16951 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/13/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
MOODY. MARY 17023 MAIN ST SPLENDORA "FX 77372,  1/15/2009 $50.00 $1.62 
GILES, MARY M 17098 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/5/2002 $50.00 $18.94 
LIERA. FRANCISCO 26835 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372,  3/13/2017 $50.00 $0.09 
HUDEK, NATHAN 17424 MAGNOLIA ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/3/2016 $50.00 $0.14 
DAVIS, ESTER ELAINE 16693 YATES ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/19/2014 $50.00 $0.27 
STALLINGS, BRANDY 16706 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX1  77372 6/28/2017 $50.00 $0.04 
SHERBERT. SHANNON 13205 BLUFF VIEW WILLIS TX 77318 12/14/2005 $50.00 $7.94 
SALE, TERRY W. 16771 YATES SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/7/2011 $50.00 $0.48 
ROMAGUS, KYLE 16728 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/13/2008 $50.00 $1.90 
CAPPS, C L 16736 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/16/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
CIDUD, HAZEL 16839 YATES SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/9/1998 $50.00 $29.69 
TEAGUE, SUSAN D 1186 SANTA YNEZ AVE IDS OSOS CA 93402 11/19/2012 $50.00 $0.34 
QUANTZ, WAYNE P.O. BOX 241 SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/1/1998 $50.00 $30.94 
JENSEN. KELLI 16935 YATES ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/15/2006 $50.00 $7.55 
RODRIGUEZ , BILLIE P 0 BOX 15456 HUMBLE TX 77347 2/18/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
MEDRANO. NARCISO 27239 LONG ST SPI.ENDORA TX 77372 1/7/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
WHATLEY ERNEST 16944 YATES ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/16/2006 $50.00 $6.91 
MENDOZA, ARNOLDO M 16934 YATES SPLENDORA TX 77372,  5/2/2003 $50.00 $15.69 
FRAZIER, LAURA 16928 YATES SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/17/2016 $50.00 $0.14 
BIDDLECOME JR, JAMES 2517 RIVER RDG CONROE TX 77385 1/24/2012 $50.00 $0.39 
HARRISON, MARY E 16892 YATES SPLENDORA TX, 77372, 5/22/2014 $50.00 $0.26 , 
MUNGLE, MYNA 1925 RAY SHELL CT SEABROOK TX 77586 7/12/2017 $50.00 $0.02 
SORENSEN, CRYSTAL 16844 YATES ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/21/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
JONES, OTHO 16838 YATES SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/2/1998 $50.00 $31.19 
WEAVER, CAROLYN W 16738 YATES ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/23/2012 $50.00 $0.36 
I IOLLIS. HEATHER 16757 YATES.  SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/2/2015 $50.00 $0.23 
VILLALOBOS, ROSALINDA 16544 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/24/2015 $50.00 $0.21 
WHITMIRE, STEVEN 17221 SMITH ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/4/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
ROZELL, CAREN 17218 SMITH SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/1/2001 $50.00 $20.44 
CRUZ, NANCY 27084 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/9/2012 $50.00 $0.36 



TAYLOR. MARGARET 200 KELLINGTON #5107 KINGWOOD TX 77339-  2/8/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
WEAVER, JEREME 17243 NOMIE ST,  SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/26/2016 $50,00 $0.16 , 
BARNETT, THADDEUS 17256 SMITH SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/7/1999 $50.00 $27.94 
DURBIN. AARON 17253 SMITH ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/13/2009 $50.00 $0.75 
GUZMAN, BLANCA 25320 POOLE ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/15/2009 $50.00 $0.83 
HARGRAVES, MICHAEL 25324 POOLE SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/13/2017 $50.00 $0.02 
SLOAN. DINAH 25310 POOLE ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/20/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
DAY, PHILLIP 17158 NOMIE ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/14/2007 $50.00 $4.25 
DAY SR, PHILLIP C 17205 NOMIE S'I SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/25/2012 $50.00 $0.37 
MINOR, TRAVIS 17154 NOM1E SPLENDORA TX,  77372 8/13/2008 $50.00 $2.49 
ROGERS. LEONARD W 25661 HILL & DALE SPI,ENDORA TX 77372 5/2/2002 $50.00 $18.69 
ALLEN, KENNETH 17042 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/31/2002 $50.00 $19.69 
ALLEN. W E 17098 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/11/2003 $50.00 $16.19 
BEDGOOD. KENNETH A 17096 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/8/2011 $50,00 $0.43 
BLACKBORN, MARGARET 17147 H L PAT TON ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/19/2004 $50.00 $12.19 
CISNEROS, MANUEL 17134 H L PATTON SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/12/2010 $50.00 $0.52 
PEREZ, SILVIA M 25601 ROPING PEN RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/23/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
CONNER, ROBIN A 25543 ROPING PEN,  SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/11/2005 $50,00 $9.69 
ARCHER, THOMAS 25521 ROPING PEN RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/1/2001 $50.00 $22.19 
MCCULLEY, DONALD 25497 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/30/2014 $50.00 $0.27 
HAI EMAN ;IRUETTE 25445 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/16/2008 $50.00 $3.27 
LINQUIST. NORMAN M 25449 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/31/2011 $50.00 $0.43 
FARRIS. PATRICIA L 25423 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/22/2003 $50.00 $16.69 
FLORES, JULIAN 25405 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX,  77372 6/12/2003 $50.00 $15.44 
BIRKENFELD, MICHAEL 25363 ROPING PEN RD._ SPLENDORA 'IX 77372 3/11/2009 $50.00 $1.44 
WA BON. BUD PO BOX 2279 SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/25/2003 $50.00 $16.44 
MAR I:INEZ, JOSE 8102 TATTERSHALL CIR HUMBLE TX 77338 3/24/2017 $50.00 $0.09 
PILI,OW, CARL B P.O. BOX 117 NEW CANEY 'TX 77357 3/15/2006 $50.00 $7.55 
CRT1 TENDEN, DANIEL R 17382 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/3/1999 $50.00 $28.69 
ROMERO. LETICIA A 17351 MAIN ST SPLENDORA IX 77372 1/28/2013 $50,00 $0.33 
ABUNDIZ, JOEL 17426 MAIN SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/12/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
HAILEY, BARRY 17263 BARKER S'F SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/13/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
SI IARBER, DAWN 17275 BARKER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/1/1995 $50.00 S38.44 
PATRICK, RYAN 17289 BARKER SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/8/2017 $50.00 $0.05 
GOWARD, KENNETH 17303 BARKER ST SPLENDORA TX,  77372 6/24/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
MARTINEZ, A RELY 27080 CENTER ST TRLR A SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/1/2011 $50.00 $0.43 
COLLINS, CHRISTINA M 17345 FRENCH ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/28/2012 $50.00 $0.34 
WHEELER, FRANCES J 17323 BARKER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/1/2012 $50.00 $0.36 
BRADSHAW, MARCUS 12345 LEWIS RD CLEVELAND TX 77328 9/10/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
ORTIZ, OLGA 17347 BARKER SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/15/2003 $50.00 $14.94 
BRADSHAW. MARCUS 12345 LEWIS RD CLEVELAND TX 77328 11/21/2016 $50.00 $0.14 
ALVARADO, ELIZABETH 17357 BARKER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/15/2006 $50.00 $7.55 
MARTINEZ. DANIEL 17378 FRENCH SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/19/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
NELI„ YANCY D 17368 FRENCH ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/17/2009 $50.00 $0.66 
STEVENS JR., JOHN 17348 FRENCH SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/28/1998 $50.00 $31.69 
BARRERA, SERGIO 26221 TWIN OAKS SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/4/2016 $50.00 $0.15 
ATWOOD, JIMMY 17326 FRENCH ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/21/2002 $50.00 $19.69 
LEI,AND, TWYLA R. 17341 FRENCH ST. SPLENDORA TX 77372 8/15/2010 $50.00 $0.55 
AYALA. JULIE A 26722 CENTER ST SPLENDORA 'FX 77372 2/22/2012 $50.00 $0.39 
MITSCIIKE, P H 17279 FRENCH,  SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/24/2015 $50.00 $0.21 
PACHECO. RAMON OLVERA 17262 BARKER SPLENDORA Tx 77372 10/9/2015 $50.00 $0.20 
ORR, KENNETH PO BOX 169 SPLENDORA, TX 77372 11/30/2000, $50.00 $23.19 
PHILLIPS. THOMAS 17274 BARKER SPLENDORA "TX 77372 6/13/2007 $50.00 $5.22 
OWEN, MIKE 16918 YATES SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/31/2000 $50.00 $22.94 
OWEN, MARIAN T. 25036 N. LAKEVIEWDR. SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/10/2009 $50.00 $1.18 
ALVARENGA, JESSICA DAWN 25031 N LAKEVIEW SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/30/2010 $50.00 $0.50 
HARSANY, MICHELL 24821 LAKEVIEW DR SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/9/2014 $50.00 $0.25 



GIBBS, BRITTANY 24783 N LAKEVIEW DR SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/2/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
DELCASTILLO. MARGARITA 24815 N LAKEVIEW DR SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/14/2012 $50.00 , $0.37 
SMITH, MARGIE 24830 N LAKEVIEW SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/1/2002 $50.00 $19.69 
TUTTLE. RONNIE 24965 N LAKEVIEW DR. SPLENDORA TX 77372 12/1/1996 $50.00 $34.94 
DAVES, HERBERT E 24931 N LAKEVIEW DR SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/11/2006 $50.00 $7.29 
REYES. MARIA DOLORES 24681 N LAKEVIEW SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/18/2017 $50.00 $0.12 
HIDALGO, ABNER 26420 TWIN OAKS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/2/2017 $50.00 $0.11 
NEW LIFE ASSEMBLY PO BOX 146 SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/1/2001 $50.00 $20.44 
HALL, MICHAEL J 24541 PEACH CREEK DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 9/23/2011 $50.00 $0.42 
CHAMBERS. CECIL PO BOX 232 NEW CANEY TX 77357 10/1/2001 $50.00 $20.44 
MONTGOMERY, BILLY 24631 PEACII CREEK NEW CANEY TX 77357 9/23/1997 $50.00 $32.69 
RAMIREZ, ISTVAN 24677 PEACH CREEK DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 8/9/2016 $50.00 $0.16 
BM-TEM:1E1.D, SHANNON 24737 PEACH CREEK DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 10/15/2009 $50.00 $0.83 
CRAWFORD, CHRIS 24745 PINE DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 3/11/2009 $50.00 $1.44 
CRAWFORD. CHRIS 24745 PINE DR. NEW CANEY Tx 77357 8/1/2001 $50.00 $20.94 
KEITH, KARL F. 25374 DOGWOOD LANE SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/8/2004 $50.00 $13.19 
JOHNSON, MICHELLE 24696 PINE DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 5/8/2013 $50.00 $0.31 
BURKE, DESTINY 24679 PINE DR NEW CANEY 'IX 77357 1/22/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
THOMPSON, WILI,IAM 17715 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY TX 77357 3/5/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
RAWLS, CRYSTAL 17626 OAK I IILLS NEW CANEY TX 77357 7/13/2006 $50.00 $7.03 
SCOTT, KENDRA 17661 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY rx 77357 9/23/2010 $50.00 $0.53 
LEWIS. SAMUEL R 17647 OAK HILLS DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 2/6/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
MADDOUX JR, STEVEN I. 17625 OAK HILI,S DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 10/9/2012 $50.00 $0.35 
JONES. JEFFREY D 17618 OAK HILLS DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 5/30/2013 $50.00 $0.31 
GARZA, JOSE 17606 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY "I X 77357 10/13/2010 $50.00 $0.52 
MAGGARD. MICIIELLE 17554 OAK HILLS DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 5/25/2004 $50.00 $12.69 
ROSS, PATRICIA / 	17520 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY TX 77357 11/26/2002 $50.00 $17.19 
DEARING, JOSEF 17498 OAK HILL DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 12/8/2()14 $50.00 $0.23 
TREJO, MA JUANA 17482 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY TX 77357 7/2/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
SHIPPER. CRISTAL 17479 OAK IIILLS DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 1/6/2015 $50.00 $0.23 
MADDOUX, ROY 17577 1/2 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY TX 77357 7/26/2001 $50.00 $21.19 
GUZMAN. MARIO 17426 OAK HILLS NEW CANEY TX 77357 6/1/2016 $50.00 $0.17 
MADDOUX. CHELSEY 17365 OAK HILL NEW CANEY TX 77357 5/12/2010 $50.00 $0.59 
CLEVELAND. CATHERINE A 25100 RILEY ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/10/2010 $50.00 $0.63 
HAGLER, AMBER 16683 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/6/2004 $50.00 $12.94 
BYSZESKI, STEVEN 17235 CROSSROADS SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/14/2003 $50.00 $14.69 
HORN, VERNA L 25840 TWIN OAKS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/8/2002 $30.00 $11.21 
CRAWFORD, AMBER N 24547 PEACH CREEK DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 8/15/2002 $50.00 $17.94 
P1IIPPS II, JOHN D 26484 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/14/2012 $50.00 $0.39 
RAMIREZ, ANA PO BOX 1142 NEW CANEY TX 77357 4/28/2004 $50.00 $12.94 
OLGUIN, AGUSTIN 27088 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/8/2004 $50.00 $12.44 
REYES, HUGO 14535 BROWNSVILLE ST HOUSTON TX 77015 7/3/2017 $50.00 $0.02 
CANO. ISABEL 26826 I,ONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/19/2004 $50.00 $11.19 
WHITWORTH, VERN 17160 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/27/2011 $50.00 $0.41 
CRAIG II. ROBERT D 17165 S TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/25/2013 $50.00 $0.32 
CRAWFORD, KEVIN O. 24555 PEACH CREEK DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 1/26/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
MCWHORTER. BERTA 17409 CROSS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/13/2005 $50.00 $9.19 
OLIVE, MAXWELL L 17317 BARKER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/1/2013 $50.00 $0.33 
JENSEN, KELLI 16935 YATES ST SPLENDORA "IX 77372 1/3/2007 $50.00 $6.20 
GARCIA, JOSE 17150 HL PATTON SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/11/2006 $50.00 $7.29 
DURAN, PRUDENCIANO 26959 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/5/2006 $50.00 $6.65 
HARGRAVES, MEGAN M 26700 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/30/2013 $50.00 $0.31 
JOHNSON. DIANA 25630 BLACK ST SPLENDORA TX 77372, 2/14/2007,  $50.00 $6.00 
ARZOLA. LUIS ENRIQUE 26847 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/14/2006 $50.00 $6.52 
LIERA, FRANCISCO 26835 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/16/2006 $50.00 $6.52 
BAGWELL, THOMAS 17151 HL PATTON SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/21/2006 $50.00 $6.52 
BARRERA, JOHN 26268 TWIN OAKS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/6/2017 $50.00 _ $0.09 



LUNA, MA ANTONIA 26952 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/21/2007 $50.00 $5.81 
VALDEZ, JORGE 27071 CENTER SPLENDORA, TX 77372 8/15/2007 $50.00 $4.83 
GARZA. SERGIO 26865 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 10/11/2007 $50.00 $4.44 
PADRON, SILVESTRE 27086 SHORT SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/15/2008 $50.00 $3.27 
MONITA, PEDRO 25997 TWIN OAKS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/11/2008 $50.00 $1.90 
VARELA, MIGUEL A 26725 SHORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/22/2008 $50.00 $2.68 
BARNETT, LESTER 17220 SMITH S'I SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/4/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
MARTINEZ, JULIAN 26726 CENTER SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/7/2008 $50.00 $1.90 
PEREZ, LIZBETH 25496 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/11/2008 $50.00 $1.90 
VALDEZ, JORGE 27067 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/15/2009 $50.00 $1.62 
MARTINEZ, LOURDES 27080 CENTER ST TRLR B SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/29/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
MEDELLIN. MARIA 27055 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/4/2009 $50.00 $1.18 
DESHAZER, MARY G 17163 NOMIE ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/14/2010 $50.00 $0.60 
VILLEGAS. ALEJANDRO 25560 ROPING PEN SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/18/2010 $50.00 $0.59 
VILLEGAS, ALEJANDRO 25564 ROPING PEN SITENDORA TX 77372 5/18/2010 $50.00 $0.59 
CASTILLO, NORMA D 26940 CENTER ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 3/5/2012 $50.00 $0.38 
BLANKENSHIP, KRISTAL 26885 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/28/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
LONGMIRE JR, GARY!, 16921 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/5/2014 $50.00 $0.27 
HERSHMAN. GARRY 26442 1,ONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/25/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
BARRERA, ALEJANDRO 26214 TWIN OAKS RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/12/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
RIOS. AMANDA 27275 SIIORT ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/10/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
RODRIGUEZ, IRENE 27125 SHORT ST SPLEND()RA TX 77372 9/5/2014 $50.00 $0.24 
GUSMAN. CRYSTAL 17134-A 11L PATTON BLVD SPLENDORA TX 77372 1/7/2014 $50.00 $0.27 
WITTY, GARY 25373 ROPING PEN RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 7/9/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
WELSIL ELLIOT M 16930 S TRAM RD SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/8/2017 $50.00 $0.05 
ROMERO, JAIRI 26838 SHORT SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/10/2014 $50.00 $0.25 
VELA7,QUEZ, VEREN10E 16813 YATES ST SPI,ENDORA TX 77372 1/15/2015 $50.00 $0.23 
STONE, KIMBERLY 17334 FRENCH SPLENDORA TX 77372 11/6/2014 $50.00 $0.23 
MCINTYRE. TAYL()R 16634 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 5/8/2017 $50.00 $0.05 
TAYLOR, CHRISSTINA L. 17149 HI, PATTON ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 4/10/2014 $50.00 $0.26 
COLLINSWORTH, TERESA 16694 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 2/20/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
DUARTE, JOSE 26704 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/14/2016 $50.00 $0.17 
FLORES. BLANCA E 24989 N. LAKEVIEW SPLENDORA TX 77372 2124/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
PORTUGAL, MARIA V 26416 LONG ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 9/30/2014 $50.00 $0.24 
BRITTON, MARTIKA 17571 S LAKEVIEW SPLENDORA "IX 77372 5/15/2015 $50.00 $0.22 
ALCARAZ, JUANA 16947 MAIN ST SPLENDORA TX 77372 6/6/2017 $50.00 $0.04 
SCHERER, SARAH 24505 PEACH CREEK DR NEW CANEY TX 77357 2/11/2016 $50.00 $0.19 
CHAVEZ, ANDRES 4001 DUVAL ST HOUSTON TX 77087 3/17/2016 $50.00 $0.18 
CHAVEZ, ANDRES 4001 DUVAL ST HOUSTON TX 77087 3/17/2016 $50.00 $0.18 
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Pat-.c.n\httage 

itloa 42,(as 

yer  .60-s c,r rhe Cc ...fr-c.; 

i5.113r1 t 	JU 	 fir3.1c,a slEt9-r.er's fc.r 	City ni 	v;liagE 

• f 	*.t 	 iC. 	'r est st:wr.- • 	&lam- iee,r ?.Pparec 	af-corddr,,:e. 

efiT3l 	 aridA'jA 

7his disc....ss.on ari analis.sf thc C ty of 	 perfarrance pro.,  des an ovemiew pi 

the C•r/:, financial -irtivi-:es for tke iisr.a! year enoed September 30. 201 This sl-rsied be read "1 

ccr!1•C'criOnwtt':he City's finar•dal state :lents wh:ch ate :!stec 	trie tat,le cf cortents 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• At rile c ose ot the fiscal year. r.r 	t1S gov4.trr .1-fent-wide total Itabilit!es Vt'ere $1,005,322 more 

thar its total assets. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FAANClAl. STATEMENTS 

The an.11..ai reper'. corsists of three Nut.; — Managenient's Disc.ission and Analysis (this section). the 

conci3istatenier is. 

• The t.tst two staterr..,.:nr: a•e.,  gevitrrpnent-wtde financial statements tnat pro,  ide Doth long-term 

and short :ern irrorrnabor abc.:t tie C.ty's rwerall firancal status 

• -.'he go crnmerta.  funds statemonts teN how,  genera! government serv:ces were Cnanced ;1 the 

sno-t te-rn aF well .3F what rtrains t-or furui sponding 

f.riancta! statements &sr; include vales that :-!xpi.1111 some ..34  the information ;n the financia: 
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-w,de statements report I1P)Irtauon about the City as a whole using accounung methods 

sirriiar to those used dy private sector romoanies, including the full acmal hasis of a:counting The 

stater-  ent e; net assets includes al; of the City's a4sets ariJ Vato:l ries including the depiecialed cost basis 

c• a; f.Ked assets isncl JcI.ng ;nfrastructure - streets, bricges. d-arnage faci!ities, etc*, The state -nent of 

a• tipties induces a. o' the cu-rent pe. s • eve;r1(it- aro:: exoer'se 	 CI %knell cacl-  is rereived 

eC wel! as ciec,ste.:-) exoefise re•lored to the 	: f•Ken a% sets. 

• e 	 vAde sr:Aterni-nts • e;:ort 	 a.,ser.s and r 	:P.e na 	:ranged 14e: assets 
• Llefir el as Th.= 1.ff erre oetween •ris.; cir, s assers 	iiao!IJies er d is c 	way.  to meast,rC the Ctv's 

nea(th ci financial position 

• Over •iine. 	eases or dec.-ease ir, 	s re t e•4sets a -e 	indizat 	c‘ wr;era its firianci:,1 
hea.:h is rriprovIng or s'etei orazir. esoe, 

• T:. assess:he dverall nealtr• of the 	en: -.etc's 	conside • additiona non fine-clai f;,-ctors such 

as changes ir. the City's rail base staffing uattems, condit o. e4  intrasti 0:Awe 	d reg(ona, 
demos. aoho. 

Ti 	go;ei rune - t-wio e 4  ns-cial s:ate flews of :he fn.; :nc .icle Governmental Activities. Most of the Ciry's 

basil' services such as gwernance, genelai admintst:i:t on, poke prolection solid .../aste collect'on 810 

oisy:sal, and muhicipa 	are in.:14).i.T. 	gover ime r, activities i_oca!ly assessed properri  taxes city 

saws ;axes, franch:4e taKt-s. Erants 	 fees and otner miscellaneous revenues finance 'lost of 
•tle goweinrnenta: 	ivt 

FUND FAANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The fjnd 'inanc 3l staTernents p-ov de tri.t.re  detaiied ict motion alocut the city's most signif(cant unds - 

net the city as a whole. Funds a-e sirrply accountirig devices that at e used te keep track of specrfi: sources 

cf funding arid spend.ng for particular purpose 

• Sorne funds ve r,qt.;red by %tate iaw .alci other funds aro rnandated by bond agreements Or (York! 
covendi (.4 

• he City Council establishes Miler íurids to control and manage money set Aside fOr OarticU;a1 

pi.rposes or to show that the City is properly ..,sirg certain taxes and grants. 

C t liaa the feloaing kinds of funde 

• Gove rnment 11 fi Inds - Most the Citv's basic services are included in governmental funds, wnich 

focus or (1) how :ash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in aad 

out ard ;2) the balances left 3t year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the 

governmental tund statements provide a detailed snort-term view that netps you determine 

whethei thei are more or fewei financial resources that can be spent in the near future to 

finance the C:tv'c ograins Bet:8,Ar 	information does not encompass the additional long- 

Its m focus of Ilse government-wide statements, we provioe additional information at the bottom 

of the governmental runds statement, ur on the subsequent page. VIM' explain the relat;onsh.p 



(or differences) betweer them. The city has the funds, Genera! Fund. Drug Fund, Court Fund, 

Road and atidge Fund, Sewer tund ar:, Grant F.irn! during the year ended September 30. 2014 

A basic discussion to; these funds is as follows. 

General fund - This .s tne primary government funo ut.lized by the City. Most of the 

basic services provideo b) tne city are accounted for though this fund and, os such, the 
primaryr revenues are de: vac] from aci .aiorem (p•opprvo tayas fines feelrrl nthor 

TIscei;are3t.s sojrces The pr mary expenses ale related to salaries aro wages. 

mmoicvee 0,-.:efits, legal ar,L profeasonai e),,penses. saoplies and natrrials, othgi 
operitting costs 3no Lapits. outiay 

Other Furd -Spe 	revenue. fwd.} d'e zed to account for trie ;:•roceeds Ct s.;ied 

reverue sou:ces tr..,tner !her trust., tor irid vidJals. pnvate cirgar.i:riohs :trier 

goverments, c- toe malty tap.tai pro!ectsl tha.. are legacy resti •ctai1 to exper.dit'oes 
soecd 

Tie fs..r.is are fur:ne, r:!assif;ec as ma cr 	an:: on-,iajor tunds Maxi,  fohds are neterrniried by a 

tdge ot ssto.s 	 reven;..es or ed:..er.dit...rqs/exi:erses 	refation 	tne 	Ci4  ai.  *ono: 

The 3eiserll •=ur.o. 	rri.wc 2 	 et: *.c. t'fr. 	fl:^1  

Governmental Activit es 

CAPiTAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINtSTRATION 

Cipi.e assets ale generally dened as those items mat have :iseful lives of two years or rro-e and have. 
(3 1 irria. cost oi va:u- (it .31*.ated; of an aciriourr atcrrnine5 by the Count'. 7hrre rity hi; adopted a 

ap 	• thresho.d of 350C 03. wilk-h means znat only capital type assets with a cost or initial value, 
,1 donated dal.  leacr. S50U.00, Jiellci..,ded in the :apital assct irventory 

TN2 City taltula:es depreciation utilizing the straient line method with no residua! value and using lives as 

rerommendeo Pi the Comptroller of Pub it Accounts for the State of Texas. 

FROM THE CITY'S FINANCiAt. MANAGEfvsENT 

4 



This financial report is designeo to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creTtors with a genera overview 

of the City's finances and to lerrionstrate the City's commitment to accountability for the resources it 

r•HeNes 

kepec•fu,s, 	•itttPo 

Me City of Patton Village 

May 2, 2017 



CITY OF PATON VILLAGE, TEXAS 
Statement of Net Assets 

Year ended September 30, 2016 

Governmental 

Activities 

Assets: 

Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 	 264,893 

Receivables, net 	 750 

Total cu-rent assets 	 265,643 

Noncurreht assets: 

Capital assets: 

land and constructon ;r1 process 

Capital assets 

3,951,023 

705,223 

  

Total noncurrent assets 	 4.656,246 

Total assets 	 4,921,889 

Liabilities: 

Current liabilities 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 

Current maturities of long-term notes 

,71013 

958,366 

  

Total current liabilities 	 1,189,179 

Noncurieitt liabilities. 

Long--terrn note payable, less current maturities 	 4,025,555 

Total noncurrent liabilities 4,025,555 

  

Total liabilities 	 5,214,734 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted net assets (deficit} 	 (292,845) 

Total net assets 	 $ 	(292,845) 

Sea e._cincanving n01.05 ti the falarrmi %Moments 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

Statement of Activities 

Year ended September 30, 2016 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Changes in Net Assets 

Primary Government 

Governmental 

Expenses 	 Activities 	 Tzt., 

Prirna-y g:yvirrn.rieri: 

Gcwernrr.ent 

General Rover r.ment 	 E.71 ?2:4 	 c71. 326 

Nii..nivcai C.rr 	 6 	 rsE. 

Publ c SE1Ety 	 11 769 

Comrn.in:tv Development a^d •:Llturai 	 10 9".' 	 7 

..3overnrriental 	tie,  

icta primary goverlerr 	 1 	45; 

Ge-erdl r,;•venuos 

Taxes. 

Property taKes 'eYie..3 icy ge".era.r.,:rp...se.: 	 '8 5.7D 	 7P..in 

Salas and Franchise tun: 	 L9,906 	 29. 

Grants 	 251,t155 	 '!1.:::SS 

Permits, L:cense and Usage fees 	 1E1.918 	 1:1•1„91S 

Miscellaneous revenue 	 38.639 	 38 (.:59 

Munic pal Court and Pol ce Dept 	 871.1,657 	 87,637 

rota gene:a: revenues aci oth.r 

Change in ne.t asset• 

Adiusteo Net asset; October 21 

 

: ;40.7ES 	: 

 

171,?1.3 	 171.313 

    

1464 1SP.; 

      

Net assets September 30, 21316 	 $ 	:292.84:1 	$ 	(292,8451 . 

Seq.. dc.:empering *Ms tO T 	cianna,  somme-,t 	 7 
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CITY OF PATTON VILIAtib, IFXAS 

Balance Sheet 

Governmental Fused, 

Septernhes 30, P016 

&sets 

Cash and temporal y sitveNtirp•it., 

Mistellerseou,  

Geneial F us d 

mug 

Enforcement 

Fund 	_ 

S 	:).119 

Coto t I 	i . 

Road and 

Boidge.Fuisd.  

-• 	32u 

•sl 

Grant 

Funds Minims 

30,079 

Total 

Governmental 

Fund 

5 	/64,F,91 

/50 

1.01 0 '4 

75i, 

S 

Due horn other fund • 

kw-Amen( si. Fixed Asset:. 4 t.So,246 4 t `.... 46 

(Mier A44K,  

lout asset: 5 1.7117  c• 30,079 Š 	4,921.? 89 4075 5 

ni.tount; navahl. )3,,P.11 $ 	23atin 
Note Payablo 	turni 950., sh6 9513 366 
Note Papittle ION. tem. $ 

Tota. habitue., 5 5 214 734 5 '4 . - S 	5_214 734 

Fund Balance 

Unit-wrap.: • undeuenated . (451,654) 5 2,219 II 	• 	4 3.11 SO.019 (242,4S) 

rota lts•Id n*th ps 

total isaWn,es anj 

tuisd bilaesa 

054+541  

4./60 lb', 5. 

1,239 

2,739 s!.• 

' 	• 

44,A,0 

ti 	..t 

M 444 

.1,117 

S 	$.217  

30,079 

W1.079 

(292,845) 

$ 	4.921,889 

50e et ( ,..110a..yast? 	In 



:f43 

4e2 

II 

• • • 
1 'F';' 4r,f 

83 51i 

ore OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 
Statement of Revenues, Expendbures and Changes ln Fund Balance 

Governmentai Funds 
Yea ended September 20, 2016 

Total 
Cotet 3nd 	Sewer and 	 Governmental 

Gertera Fund 	Public Safety 	Waste 	Grant 	 FundS 

• - -er! •.; 

:3 G. t. .ps 

:--a•;-r. se 

Age fc 

.7.T -CS 

.•••: 

ag^2 %rig:it-re.  

; 

;, • j , 

T:ta 	J? 

E xpcni 

(JI 

io,e•rr En* 

• '0.- 

:ir al .r 

Excr 	1-...r 	over 

ivr3,:•; eq. e•-‘14 

i 	 3r.ki 	 .3 

Fvr-J 	Cvcoer 1, NI.•)apis;cs 

; ji,i a(irce S.r.rtew 	P4. 2:;" 

N 	I .1 	h 	..••1• 

Q-A s-.!SSI 	.750.632, 	S Z 	 LAM 322; 

; 	 :;:•1,546 	5 ¿SS 	 iS34,009) 

noun •: vv. n. n..11 	•• 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Statement of Activities 

Year ended September 30, 2016 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Capital assets used ir govemmenta actives are not firancia 

resources and tnerefore arp not reputed In governmental fonds 

Net Assets of Governmental Activitles 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 

13 

(834.009I 

541.164 

(292,845? 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 

Year ended September 30, 2016 

Total Net Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 	 171,313 

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 	 171,313 

accc. —  parri 	etes c the ftnane al s:eiter,ein.; 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL:CiES 

Trik C.ty i  Patto^ Vii.age. Texas k the "C Ty" . was .1;:orporated ;n 1966 .,fr.ier tie provisior: of the State 

roLatec ,r1 fvlor:tgcrr.err 	TexaE, z.tra :s rnernter et tne 	 County Cer.tra. 
rre. are  apprcv:rri c-wilyi‘55-, 	 .n :be Cf:/ TPe Citv operates vr.Cler a 

Coun:11; fr.irm .:f government vu th f.!eVed ocer. TIne Mayor and Alder-nal% 

mer triers each serve 3 two-vear term 

The  city pi...pi-tare; 	:3ss•r itnEnci.3 ctz:tmeritt• .n 	 vwith 	 acceptec: auccionrspe 

CiOve";";"; c.- ta; 	 S.$6.0.3CS 	 C;:r.c. .f.;•;.', -,•,.au„E;  sour s.,3  

.3tateme-.t o; Auci;ting Sianoards o. 	9 of In-: Arnencs-. instizote cf 	rie Punk'. 

Ae-COUr.tdr tS 

Eh.iT. 

The 7..aurci. 	authorit, ro rr.aire 	anpo;n7 managerrert and stzff 	sqr1frzeilly irfluenoe 
c•ue.-atior.s i aiso r as tria crimary accountsbil.tv  for f sca :natters li,arefo•e toe C'tv ;s a financial 
reporting entity 35 Ceinett by tr'e Governrnen-al Accounting Standards Coard 	in .ts Statement 

14, "Tie cinaric Repertng Entity " There are no componert •Jrils inc!uded i thi.1 the reporting 
ere; Ty 

GOVERNMENT WIDE AND FUND F1NNCIASATENTS 

Tr.0 following paragrapf-s ir this section eKpiairi tne staturnert i-npl:catons of tne implementation of UASB 
:.'4. The Sraternent of Net Assets ard the Staternent of Artivities are government-wide finar.cial 
;taternents. They report information on a:, of the City of Patton Vi;lage non-flauciary actyities with MOsT. 

a the ;nter fund actvities removed. Governrnenra: activities '-tclude programs supported crimarily 17), 
taxes grants anci other intergovernmental revenues. 

Tne Statement of Activities demonstrates how other people oi entities, tnat partcipate in programs the 
Cty operates, neve sl-ared in the pay-nent of the direct ..osts. The "grants 	i ut..ril ribjtioile cok..inn 

c,des amounts pa.ci hy organiratons luts de the City to help meet the operational or :..apital 

reriu'rement: of a given function If a revenue i not pmgrart revenue, it is a genei ai re‘,Lfnue used to 

curkiort all of the City's functions Taxes are always general revenue:. 

Inter-fund activities cetween goverruTental funds and between gm.ernmertai funds and proprietary 

funds appear a•-; due toidue from cn the Governmental Furd Balance Sheet anc ;;?roorietary Fund 
Statement of Net Assets ard as other resources ana other uses on the governmental fund Statement of 

vpendit rs 	d 011-1.-ge; • *. rtr:d Balance and cn the Proprietary rund Statement of 

Revenues, Ei.penses and Changes :n rund 1..ler Assets All siter-fund transactions between gcvernmcntal 

funds are Ciminatea on the government-wide statements. 

12 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

f ••••••••-,-, ar sta•c-r.er.r; :irc:.••CE• re'vr'S r 	fii Jr.,  a! cPip tior anP 	opera".ons for r 
, 	 - r , y • 	tsropw;?.?. .., Tr... 	fh .  r, i; 	 •,: MJ 

EASJEMENT FOCLYS. BASIS OF 4 :COLATIl4C3, AND IRO NCIA_ ST4TEVEN7 

Thz go,•er•-.r•c-.; %iv ide fq.arKia. rate-nenr; 	 tesoceces rreasjrit. forius and Inc 

bas.s of acco...4.--og. as JO (hi.: p•i". 	f‘sty, ar,o fidiArary fui 	 stoterrent) Reirer:Je: 
•• 	:•.:oroed .AftLer 	 ar.ci eyeerses :11= iesorded wf en a3ly i; incu:red regzi 'Tess 	thetrr ri tin• 

tre rt•eci 	;Is 110 	Operrv raxe. as t: ••.:cogn,zej as revenJes ,r the t.e3( ;Ur rit• Inel ire levct-5 
Cror:ii. ars: s rilar 	s 3-e rezogit.zeos:. ,ever.ue a; >oor a; 	 ikqt.orerwrts loy:losed 

p"Cr, der ,scwe Je1 flt-t 

fr:r.J 	1-aternerts ...11e the C;:r.,:nr finarcial ..esou -re enei;>uremert 	and tn.: 
cc.ne.,:' accrual hair: :v.' arc. o.11..ing 	tii;:i ma•aturErriter 1 focus onif  Cirassels, 	i.ao i 

-ices 	•i0,2r1.-n on ti;e 	 et-..7 CLeratirR slateriients o tt.e.se 

irt --z-asesi de:rea•-•e; r, ;rrent asse"s :f ° . -esienues aird other finarLig 50.4r:CF 	expa.nature.:, 

d mher Enorcing 

T13 rfOlfiSfi a:crLia% basis c) accouittin -ecognizes revenues ir the acco-int,ng pe ,00 It JhICÍ. the;  

becz-xne both measuracle ano availabiE. ard • recogniLes expenditures in the accounting pet' 	n wricr 

tnIui1lji1iy rs Ticuriei 	•-ah,e eAeftpt fo- uninitured ries est and prir.Lipei 	lorig-term debt 
• ,s recognized when due The expeici•tures related to ...errain compensated absences ard c:airns and 

..i.d%rnenrs a c recogr•zed wt.en 	ch,,gations are expected to be iiquidated wrth expen lab e at.ailabie 

financial lescurces. The City considers all re:enc.:es availab:e if they are ce!•ectible w!thin 60 dat's afte 

vear end 

Revenues f•orn local sources c.nisist prana-,y of property 7.axes Property tax re..enves ard reverJes 

received from the State are recogrized unde- the susceptible to accrual concept fvtiscelsaneous revenues 
• , e,or  deo 0, 	wl•en receivea cesr Lecev3e tney are it er Lrally not rneasu.-tial: until acuray 

recen.ed !nvestmern earrungs are recorded es earned, since they are both measuraole and ava.labfe. 

G-ant ruros a; considered t...) be earned to the exter.t of expend.tures made unde-  the provisions of the 
grarr. Accord•rsiv, heo 5uch 4ulls .5re recetved they are. re:ordec as deer reci rever ues unti related 
and ?..ithorized experditures nave tfl made. St ba.arices hate not been expended by the end of the 

prc.ject period, lg. enters sorrietime3regoire the City to refund all ur part of the unused arrioort. 

Tha Citti appl.es al! GA58 pronourii:ements 35 well as 11.e Firahr.al Accounting Standards Board 

proriculz.ement ;sSr.nd on ot before Noverrb=r 30, 1989 unies; these oronouncerren'i conffict 
conrraoir t GASFI pronouncements. 

i? 



ary OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

D. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The Csty -eports tne following major gmernmeizal funds 

General Fund — This 'um was estal.ksned :o account for resource; ;:nancing the 

frnritaI operatines cf the C;ty All revenues and expentifswer npt -e4sireo to be 
accounted tOr n other funds are included heie. This .s a oudeeted func and Ar.;/ 
oalarCes are considereo resr..irces aeailabir foi r 	ncieration-, 	 ma, 

be appropnatro hy the Cruncli to implement its responsibort.es 

Public Safety —Te. ac: 'or t f; t_.rteJ", 	ie eTed to ar 	-->e :torEl, and cithco ; kr- arriv4-14.-. 

Municipal Court F....nd — 'Pr ;i turd was estahl•anod to accouvt for -resource-a • 6:..?tect 
r.rrivit ec 	en:..nicipclri.:r 

4 	Sewe- Fund —Sever runes to acccor t fo,  construct 	the sew-r 	fo,  tr.e c,r1. 

Road and Bridge Fund 	 a;io t.r.dge f.:,  d is to it 	for cz. 	erc. 
;flair, 	,•+1.  re T,Ad ant_ h,idgetv the city 

E. OTLER ACC.O.JNTING POLICIES 

: 	1-ar purposes of the statement or 	flaws t)r proprietary ar d 	fund-types. -,ne City* consioe-s 
rtighly 	roves-merts rc he cash equevalerts tney taie maturity ot theee mcrths of less when 

purchased 

2 h. the government-wide financial szater•‘entt., ard proprietary fund types in the fund fila,h:iat 

Stater-ents. long-term debt and otr r ,ong-term obligations are reported as liabilities in T.ne 
applicable governrnertal act.yittes, business-tyo4; actly:ties. or proprietary fund type statement of net 

assets. 

3. Capital issets. 	oluiude ld,lrity.,1,,.!,;,p, 	4,1d 
governmental columns in the government-wide financial statements. Sucn disets are recordec 

historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed Do:lated capita: assets are 

re:orded at estirnated fair market value at the data of donatic.n. 

costs of rcrrnal maintenance and repairs that do nct add to the value of the asse•: or materially 

eAtend assets iives we not capital zeo Major outlays for capital assets ane improvervents are 

capitalized as projects are constructed 

Buildings, furniture ard equipnient of thE• City are deprecia:ed using the straight I;ne me.hod over the 

foliowing estimatec usefui lives. 

14 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2016 

Assets 	 Yeau 

Builcvngs 	 40 

Building Imprcvernents 	 1C 
Vehicles 	 3 
Mach.pery 	Lqatcrne )t 	 3 - 

:0 - 25 

4 Fi.fi-tririe. perrna.,.ent crripk-iyeez are g:inceq. 	benefit ;:o:•noensaten h& 	at varyirtg 

speci`ed maxirr.Jrns depe-id.ngr.retNi" tne C. Sig,  !cave: a,,y;A-, 

einplofees 	 sucf‘ leave :ria ) bC 4...7C...irruia%i 

1r, irming y.tar. howe‘-er, at 	 5t 1..-,jvt.• be pa d 	—uhelary 

ourirg f:rnplov-rrert or upon try,t.. 	 acc-t.:es and ne:oinet• payahli7 •itra r cne 

Tise i\stimited 	J:r2n1. 	 • i 	111 ty fr..1 imste•:.; 
si -trtaol t. th C•ty s govern.N.L - t3 irnd: 	uictec! 	ex,:end.tu'e a-o 	s, dtv r. tre 

pecti..e ft.no The city nas iìotcruzis 	 aosences 

r f t/ 	exposec 	s r:sks 	 :.ri5 	fal.itC‘) 	 theft cf 	 3:1-1 

• ...:tro..cti7.41 cif acsPrs, err :ifs 	 :1•11g.e: 	 i-ari.• a! 	 C 
zosïr, cte r.suç3.e 70%":r 

•:1 CiCtjld 	 statements. 	-ne 	 e .rirkationc 	;Jric ozion.:e 

Tioants 	at are ,-tot a.;aitable fr apprcor.avoi- 	 iest.i.ste.1 by .rside peirties 

a specific purpose Designatioris of tund 	ance rerneseir. te.itatiye rhaiiagtinent plans th7.tt are 

tc change. 

l. 	STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

BUDGETARY DATA 

Tile CGUi.:11 adopts an 'aprooriatea oudgee for the Gcneral Furo, an.d the Spew: ite4erue Funds. 1.'he 

city ,s required to presient the adopted and finai amende.i oudgetecl revenuei ano egvennitcares for eav: 
of these funds. The City comp.)res the tinal amended osidget to actual revenues ann exper aitures 

The folioneing pruceoures are followco .n et); 	the b.iiigetary data iefiecttrd 	f•n3nr....a! 

st.atemee'ts. 

eiof' o Septernue.,  30, vieC,i precares a riAget cr -ne rteKt sLcceed•rig fiscal 	beginricng 

October 1 7ne operat:ng bidget inciJdes p,oposed expenditures and the rreans of financing 

Mem. 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

1 	A meeting of the CouncA is then caiied for tne purpose of adopting the proposed budget. At least 

ten days public notice of the meet rig must be 

3. 	P-ior to October 1, the bubo,: is legally enacted th-ough passage of d 	 uy tt'e Board. 

Orr..c a budget 's aporoveo. it car cnly be arner cec 	the kr.ctio-,  enc.t. no l.avia!tiy apprcva of 

a roajnrits of tne members or the rrernbe:rs 04  the Coun,:ii. Arnencrient7 are Onri'G'iter. 	"c 
C.c...rcl at its eagu:ar meeting:1. Eacr• arneni.,•:-rr 	 -equire..1 

s trh aniprninents a 	ad.5! befc'e 	'»ct, -e refiet7ed i" 	r.1;f•r;)! mir 
311.1 E. re not nnlrio F.f7(..• 	 er.1 

CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS 

ale 	ir rlude specificat:o•-• fr..• a r1li irato,r3 COn.iSPO e t tie C 	a -,d 	cr:t, 	p.In.r,a;e 
e,t.iie•-as as cefiii,”i tFe 	riJnr,s ra-ast--,eot Act A.....thori:eu in, ern-lents are a:: 	 • 

lniieet(c,;,5cf tne Jni:ec States LH' rts 	 ,e; 	t co.i:gat,on•I• 	 •:f TEXAS cr 
ncts, ( f :ertioi collater4.::ec. 	taagi'.., 	 E"'CS 	d 'r'terse f• 	iz • cane,  

•iì pi-moo:F. of and 	 adaranzeed :e .hsurid tn. tr ,:,  
" zxis, 	tti2 UnAtte States or 	 ;•'."7 	 e í 	ge• 

age 'Ides. courries, ces. ard otne.  ;Y:Irt c.isur,..i.,•sir.r : 	 r,rc 
rr,krief.;ii.,Po cerif.-ates •!:c oepos 	, zerra:n tu 	 '20Jrc.ras 	reie 	c..deo c: 

dorvery, r.Sij c,arilsers' acceptances with dr-11,m ons ;9; ccrniner. al pcpor 	A-1 	P L c- h•gl-er, 

no-lcad rnoi ley market rflJtUil turas arTI 	irutua, %Ads with limitations ano 
quai.fieb gove!nnientib.1  investment pools 

Under Texas law, the City is required tc !nvest its fu-•cis ..indei written investment poltoes ti-at primarily 
empaasize safety of pe,nciple Find liquici.ty a -id tinat acioreis uwestment diversification yield rnatu-ity. 
a.lrl :he quaiity and capabil;:y of im..eztrnerit ,rianageineot, and all Ciw furd> must be invested it; 
1:-.rOrdarice with the following investment cojert.ves: 	urdersta,iding thie suitabiliry of the .avestivent 
-.0 the C:ty's financial requirenients (2) Dreserat:i:.-‘ and :;afety of brinciple 	(3) ., dity. 	(41 
.-nal Yet abli.ty, (5) diversification ef the investrne tportiolQ, anc: 16) y e.d. 'rile C.v.( irveszrnent rrit:st be 
nade 'w.th ,udgmenr and care, under prevailing circur,..tanr•es tha* a person or prudence cgicration, 
and nterligence would exercise the rrianagemeit ci! the pe,son's own 3f-tairs, not *'or specJlaboi=, but 
for irvestiient considering the probanlo •;atety of cartai ano the propabie iricoine te ue uerwed 

sol may .iivest city funds without express written authcrit,,  frerl the Oty Counc.i. 

All investments are re.:oroed a: cost, .0.0::n the t.,ty C.:Asiders tc te fai- 



CITY OF PATTON VILLAGE, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

State statues require tnat any cash balance in any fund shal , to the extent not insured by the Feoeral 

Depos.t insurance Corporation cr its successor, be continuously secured b‘ a vaiid pledge to the City of 

securities eligible under the laws of Texas to secure the turds c; municipal ties it,  Texas naval. aii 

aggregate market value exclusive of accr Jed nterest, at a:1 times equal to the uninred cash balance 

the tura to which stA.1" securities arP CI;e0ger.: 

iV 	RISK MANAGEMENT 

Trie 	er.i., sec.r 	atiou-. 	_if los:. relari..1r t -s. 	of, da-lage to and oestf uct.c^ ot 
er. ors a-id ornit: rin And ratural 	 The Ctty' Larries 	 illsuralce Tnere rak.1/4- 

',Ea•:1 10 Stgr,f;C:iot let!ton:, si :Cyerage frcr t e 	lear and te:tieTtent.(. t avg.; 	exCeeast.: 

ir tr „As-  tr:ee vear 

• LONG TERM DEBIT AND NOTES PAYABLE 

tienr 	:1.1i1 taxe3 uv 	; rr e State :•:Te,as foi 	vear *Axes an:: 7res that were Ng 

	

The C 	ha, :-: • ag•,;I:i•ne )1. lc L3 t ese 	 ;i 	 11D-tts ,.v.tF 7 

a :na.110,% me•i $9,ii 	 I: 	-tate 	 fa; a 
re( 	i.ei, I tv 	 :›1-.4zr f:... 	f 	. 	 rT. • 

7rertr r-IS 15 c'.7.1:.‘ered 	-.errn 	:it 	i. i. 	ref-- agree.: ern-. with r-e iza:= 	tcv 

repaymelt í the ba!a!,ce wnicr is $53.3C. Trie C.:tv ra: sa:es tai/ CILe 4r0-1 F. nevti sr\ 	1-€. city 
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ATTACHMENT "F" 
TCEQ Non-Compliance 

Correspondence 



Role 	 Title 

PARTICIPATED 	CHIEF OPERATOR 
IN 

REGULATED 	PRESIDENT 
ENTITY MAIL 
CONTACT 

NOTIFIED 	CONCERNED CITIZEN 

Name 

MR RAY HARLOW 

MR MITCHELL 
MARTIN 

MS LORI DEARING 

Phone 
Cell 

Work 
Fax 
Work 
Work 
Cell 
Wo 

Wo k 

PWS__1700032_CO_2( 1(,,28_Investigation Report 
Tt...ds Commission on Enviromk—ntal Quality 

Investigation Report 
The TCEQ is committed to accessibility. If you need assistance in accessing this document, please contact oce@tceq.texas,gov 

Customer: Patton Village Water Co., Inc. 
Customer Number: CN600658900 

Regulated Entity Name: PATTON VILLAGE WEST WATER SYSTEM 

Regulated Entity Number: RN102677929 

Investigation # 1362877 
	

Incident Numbers 
239184 

Investigator: FAITH COTTON 
	

Site Classification GW 51-250 CONNECTION 

Conducted: 07/28/2016 -- 08/05/2016 	 No Industry Code Assigned 

Program(s): PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY 

Investigation Type: Compliance Investigation 

Additional ID(s): 1700032 

Location: PLANT i - BEHIND POLICE STATION 
PLANT 2 - SOUTH OF PLANT i AND WEST OF MAIN 
KEY MAP 223Y 

Local Unit: REGION 12 - HOUSTON 
Activity Type(s): PWSCMPL - PWS Complaint 

Name 
PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO INC 

Name 
SHARON SALINAS 
LATRICHIA SPIKES 
KENNETH MILLER 

Address: 17190 MAIN ST, 
SPLENDORA, TX , 77372 

Principal(s)- 
Role 
RESPONDENT 

Contact(s): 

Other Staff Mennber(s):  
Role 
QA Reviewer 
Supervisor 
QA Reviewer 

RECEIVED 

FEB 2 2  NV 

(832) 349-4465 

(281) 367-4065 
(281) 292-4439 
(281) 444-7747 
(281) 367-4462 
(713) 248- 

VIE D 
(832) 599-0890 
DEC 2 t 2016 

ICEQ 
PEDW ¡ TROT 



PATTON VILLAGE WEST WAll—it 5" TEM - SPLENDORA 

7/28/2016 to 8/3/2016 Inv. * -1362b/7 

Page a of 3 

Associated Check List 
Checklist Name 
	

Unit Name 
PWS INVESTIGATION - EQUIPMENT 

	
QR 

MONITORING AND SAMPLING revised 06/2013 
PWS STANDARD FIELD 

	
EQ 

investigation Comments; 

DESCRIPTION OF COMPLAINT 
The complainant contacted the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) via phone July 18, 2016 at 
11:44 AM. The complainant alleged that their water was off for hours at a time about three times per week. The 
complainant further alleges that there was no boil water notice issued, the water company had not mapped their 
water lines and ongoing sewer line construction on their street resulted in water line breaks. 

ACTION TAKEN 
07/27/2016 
At approximately II:35 AM, TCEQ investigator Ms. Faith Cotton contacted the complainant via phone to obtain 
additional information regarding the complaint allegation. The complainant stated their water had been shut off 
intermittently throughout the week of July 23-26, 2016 as a result of ongoing sewer line construction work. In 
addition, the complainant stated there was no boil water notice posted during the power outages. 

Furthermore, the complainant stated that their water company has displayed poor customer service and does not 
respond to service complaint calls. The investigator informed the complainant that the operating company would 
be investigated regarding the complaint allegations. 

07/28/2016 
At approximately 9:29 AM, Ms. Cotton arrived at the complainant's home but the complainant was not home. The 
investigator could not enter the secured gate. 

07/29/2016 
At approximately 10:30 AM, Ms. Cotton arrived at the complainant's home. During the investigation, the free 
chlorine residual was found to be (0.53 mg/L), and the pressure reading was (35 psi). A pressure recorder was 
also setup (initial reading 34.5 psi) and a water sample was collected at the front yard tap (facing east). The water 
sample was tested for Total Coliform and E-Coli. Test results indicated the absent of E. Coli but the presence of 
Total Coliform. 

TCEQ regulations require that the minimum free chlorine residual be 0.2 milligrams per liter (mg/L) and that the 
pressure in the distribution system be a minimum of 35 pound per square (psi) under normal conditions. 

It was noted during the investigation, road construction was ongoing with heavy equipment being utilized to 
remove and replace sewer lines. This activity was directly related to broken water lines which resulted in low 
water pressure and the loss of water. 

Ms. Cotton contacted Mr. Ray Harlow, Chief Operator with Martin Water System (Patton Village West Water 
System) to coordinate the setup of a pressure recorder to be placed in distribution. Mr. Harlow confirmed that 
road construction and the heavy equipment used was the cause of several broken water lines that were the cause 
of water outages. Mr. Harlow stated that when a water line was broken the water was not shut off, a clamp was 
placed on the line then the piping was bypassed as not to cause water outages. 

08/02/2016 
At approximately 2:00 PM, Martin Water System personal placed a pressure recorder (reading 40.6 psi) in 
distribution. 

08/08/2016 
At approximately i:30 PM, Ms. Cotton arrived at the complaint's residence to remove the pressure recorder. A 
free chlorine residual was found to he (0.70 mg/L), and the pressure reading was (40.7 psi). An additional, water 
sample was collected. The final test result confirmed that both Total Coliform and E-Coli was found to be absent. 

The pressure recorder placed at the complainant's residence recorded (40.6 psi) and the one in distribution was 



Signed Date 

Attachments: (in order of final report submittal) 

Signed 
¿>C- 

¿Invivonnental Investigator 

Date 
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found to be (40.9 psi). The downloaded data from both the residence and distribution pressure recorders found 
some decreases (below 35 psi) in pressure during the six (6) day period. 

At the time of the investigation, the complainant was aware of the ongoing road construction and broken water 
lines in the neighborhood. During the follow-up complaint investigation, the pressure was found to be a within 
TCEQ regulations. 

Mr. Harlow noted that ongoing road construction was the cause of low pressure and water outage. 

CLOSURE COMMENTS 
The complainant contacted the TCEQ Regional Office alleging their water was out for hours at a time about three 
times per week. The complainant further alleged there was no boil water notice issued, the water company had not 
mapped their water lines and there has been ongoing sewer line construction resulting in water line breaks. The 
pressure reading and chlorine residual were within TCEQ regulations which would not require a boil water notice 
to be issued. Thus, this complaint has been closed. 

No Violations Associated to this Investigation 

1 0 -24,  

zo/G 

5nforcement Action Request (EAR) 	/ 

VLetter to Facility (specify type) :  L /
i
/1174' 

Investigation Report 

Sample Analysis Results 

	Manifests 

	Notice of Registration  

Maps, Plans, Sketches 

Photographs 

Correspondence from the facility 

Other (specify) : 
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Tex d Commission on Environms-atal Quality 

Investigation Report 

The TCEQ is committed to accessibility. If you need assistance in accessing this document, please contact oce@tceg.texas.gov  

Customer: Patton Village Water Co., Inc. 
Customer Number: CN600658900 

Regulated Entity Name: PATTON VILLAGE EAST WATER SYSTEM 

Regulated Entity Number: RN102678307 

Investigation # 1058718 
	

Incident Numbers 

Investigator: MAGGIE WRIGHT 
	

Site Classification GW 51-250 CONNECTION 

Conducted: 01/14/2015 -- 06/26/2015 	 No Industry Code Assigned 

Program(s): PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY 

Investigation Type: Compliance Investigation 	 Location: HWY 59 @ CHEATUM 
KEY MAP 223Y 

Additional ID(s): 	1700503 

Address: , 	 Local Unit: REGION 12 - HOUSTON 

Activity Type(s): PWSCCIGWCM - CCI GW PURCHASE 
- COMMUNITY MANDATORY 

Principal(s): 
Name 

PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO INC 

Title 	 Name Phone 

Role 

RESPONDENT 

Contact(s): 

Role 

REGULATED CO-OWNER MR MICHAEL Fax (281) 292-4439 
ENTITY MARTIN Work (281) 367-4460 
CONTACI.  Work (281) 367-4465 

Work (281) 444-7747 

NOTIFIED CO-OWNER MR MICHAEL Work (281) 367-4065 
MARTIN Work (281) 444-7747 

Work (281) 367-4460 
Fax (281) 292-4439 

PARTICIPATED CO-OWNER MR MICHAEL Work (281) 444-7747 
IN MARTIN Work (281) 367-4460 

Work (281) 367-4465 
Fax (281) 292-4439 

REGULATED PRESIDENT MR MITCHELL Fax (281) 292-4439 
ENTITY MAII, MARTIN Work (281) 367-4462 
CONTACT Work (281) 447-7747 
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Other Staff Member(s):  
Role 	 Name 
Supervisor 	 LETICIA DELEON 
QA Reviewer 	 DENISE EHRLICH 
Supervisor 	 DARLA BRANCH 

Associated Check List 
Checklist Name 	 Unit Name  
PWS STANDARD FIELD 	 FIELD CHECKLIST 
PWS INVESTIGATION - EQUIPMENT 	 MONITORING AND SAMPLING 
MONITORING AND SAMPLING revised 06/2013 

Investigation Comments:  

Summary/General Information 
An announced Comprehensive Compliance Investigation of: 
Name of System: Patton Village East Water System 	PWS ID: 1700503 
Notification Date: 009/2015 
Investigation Date: 01/14/2015-06/26/2015 
CCN: 11193 
REG#: NA 
TCEQ Investigator: Maggie Wright 

Notified: Mr. Michael Martin, Co-Owner 
Surveyed with: Mr. Michael Martin, Co-Owner 
Name of Operating Company: Patton Village Water Company 

Area Served: Patton Village East 
Key Map: 223Y 

Exit interview conducted with: Mr. Michael Martin, Co-Owner 
Violations cited: Yes 
Compliance due date: NA 
Type of Letter Sent: NOE 
Nearest PWS: 	mile Patton Village West Water System 
Total * cert. Ops.: 
Grade/Type: C-Groundwater 

2) General Facility and Process Information: 

Location of Plant: 25565 Cheatum Road 
System Description: i Sub well, i GR, 2 SPS (#2 SP is not working) and Distribution. (There are two 
nonfunctioning service pumps and one nonfunctioning pressure tank at the plant site that are not connected to 
the system) 

Treatment: Hypochlorination, injected prior to GR. 

Does the system have an up to date approval letter to disinfect with chloramines? No 
Does the water system have the appropriate required monochloramine test kit? NA 

Is the Water System documenting the required testing as stated in the exception letter? NA 

Exceptions/Variances: No 	Date: NA 

Type and Description: NA 

Is a raw water sample required to be collected to maintain the granted exception?: No 
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Emergency Power: No 
Type: NA 
What does it operate? NA 

Approved EPP: No Date: NA 
EPP Option: NA 
Has EPP Option been implemented: No 

Microbiological/Chemical Monitoring: 
Number of Bacteriological Samples per Month: 
Acceptable Monitoring Plan on File: Yes 
Disinfection Level Quarterly Operating Report (DLQOR) on file: Yes 
Plant Operation Manual on file: Yes 

Interconnection (I/C): Yes, One emergency interconnect with Patton Village West Water System (ID#1700032), 
that is normally closed. 

Interconnect Capacity Calculations Needed?: No 
Chemical Analysis: 

Type Latest Date Compliant Exceedance 
Min 11/26/12 Yes No 
Metals 11/26/12 Yes No 
NO2/NO3 12/30/14 Yes No 
Radio Chems 11/26/12 Yes No 
VOCs 08/26/09 Yes No 
SOC 5 II/26/12 Yes No 
THMs 09/18/13 Yes No 
HAAs 09/18/13 Yes No 

Notification/Date: N/A 

3) Background: 

Are there Current Enforcement Actions: No 

Is there an Agreed Order and Compliance Agreements: No 

Are there Outstanding Violations from a previous CCI that have not been resolved?: No 

4) Additional Information: NA 

Please see attached T-NET documentation for system specifics. Attached for review are: Water System, Water 
Storage Tanks, Water Sources, Service Pumps, System Capacities, Treatment Plants, Field Checklist, and Exit 
Interview. 

NOE Date: 8118/2015 

OUTSTANDING ALLEGED VIOLATION(S) 

ASSOCIATED TO A NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT 

Track Number: 559237 	Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Violation Start Date: Unknown 

30 TAC Chapter 290.45(b)(1)(C)(iii) 
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Alleged Violation: 

Investigation: 1058718 	 Comment Date: 02/19/2015 

Capacity Requirements 
Failure to provide a minimum service pump capacity such that each pump station or pressure plane must have 
two or more pumps with a total capacity of 2,0 gallons per minute per connection. 

At the time of the investigation on January 14, 2015, the facility had a total of 2o3 conn, and is required to 
provide 2 gallons per minute(gpm) per conn. Your service pumps produced a total of 250 gpm and was short a 
total of 156 gpm. This is calculated in the following manner: 

Required 2 gpm /conn. X 203 conn. = 406 gpm Total 
Short 	406 gpm Required - 250 gpm Produced = 156 gpm Total 

250 gpm/ 406 gpm X 100 = 38.42 % 

Your water system must be modified to meet this requirement to assure an adequate supply of water at all times. 

Please be advised that public water systems shall notify the executive director prior to making any significant 
change or addition to the system's production, treatrnent, storage, or distribution facilities. Public water systems 
shall submit plans and specifications for the proposed changes upon request. 

The water system may request an exception to this requirement by writing to TCEQ, Water Supply Division, 
Public Drinking Water Section, Technical Review & Oversight, MC 159, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087; 
phone. (512) 239-4691 

Recommended Corrective Action: Submit a compliance plan, engineering report or certification OR a copy 
of a letter requesting an exception in addition to a compliance plan for final compliance, OR a copy of a letter 
granting an exception to verify compliance. 

Track Number: 559239 	Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Violation Start Date: Unknown 

30 TAC Chapter 290.41(c)(1)(F) 

Alleged Violation: 

Investigation: 1058718 	 Comment Date: 02/19/2015 

Ground Water Sources and Development 
Failure to make available sanitary control easements for well #1 at the time of inspection, or executive director 
approval for a substitute authorized in §290.41(c)(1)(F)(iv). A sanitary easement, or approved substitute, 
covering all property within 150 feet of the well location must be secured frorn adjacent landowners and 
recorded at the county courthouse to ensure that hazards will not develop in the well area. Residential type wells 
within the easement must be constructed to public water well standards. A copy of the recorded document must 
be submitted for our records. 

With the approval of the executive director, political subdivisions which have adopted and enforce equivalent 
ordinances or land use restrictions may substitute these documents for sanitary control easements. The water 
system may request an exception to this requirement in writing to the: 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Technical Review and Oversight Team (MC-159), P.O. Box 13087, 
Austin, Texas 787n-3087, phone (512)239-4691. 

Please be aware that all requests for exceptions must be in writing and supported with adequate documentation. 

I 
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Recommended Corrective Action: Submit a photocopy of the exception granted by the TCEQ's Technical 
Review and Oversight Team or an approved substitute to verify compliance. 

Track Number: 559240 	Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Violation Start Date: Unknown 

30 TAC Chapter 290.45(b)(0(0(i) 

Alleged Violation: 

Investigation: 1058718 	 Comment Date: 01/22/2015 

Capacity Requirement 
Failure to provide a well capacity of o.6 gallons per minute per connection. 

At the time of the investigation on January 14, 2015, the facility had a total of 203 active connections and is 
required to provide o.6 gallons per minute (gpm) per connection (corm). Your well produced a total of 55 gpm 
and is short a total of 66.8 gpm. This is calculated in the following manner: 

Required 0.6 gpm /conn X 203 corm. --- 121.8 gprn Total 
Short 	121.8 gprr. Required -55  gprn Produced = 66.8 gprn Total 

66.8 gpm / 121.8 gprn X 100 = 54.8% short 

Your water system rnust be modified to meet this requirement to assure an adequate supply of water at all times. 

Please be advised that public water systems shall notify the executive director prior to making any significant 
change or addition to the system's production, treatment, storage, or distribution facilities. Public water systems 
shall submit plans and specifications for the proposed changes upon request. 

The water system may request an exception to this requirement by writing to TCEQ, Water Supply Division, 
Public Drinking Water Section, Technical Review & Oversight, MC 159, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087; 
phone: (512) 239-4691. 

Recommended Corrective Action: Submit a compliance plan, engineering report or certification OR a copy 
of a letter requesting an exception in addition to a compliance plan for final compliance, OR a copy of a letter 
granting an exception to verify compliance. 

Track Number: 559242 	Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Violation Start Date: Unknown 

30 TAC Chapter 290-45(3)(1)(C)(iv) 

Alleged Violation: 

Investigation: 1058718 	 Comment Date: 01/22/2015 

Capacity Requirements 
Failure to provide a pressure tank capacity of 2 0 gallons per connection. 

At the time of the investigation on January 14, 2015, the facility had a total of 203 connections (corm) and is 
required to provide 20 gallons per connection, Your systern has a total of 0 MG (no working pressure tank 
onsite) and is short a minimum total of 0.004060 MG (4060 gal). This is calculated in the following manner: 
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Required 20 gal/conn. X 203 units = 4060 Total Gallons 
Short 	4060 gallons Required - o gallons Provided = 4060 Total Gallons Short 

4060 gallons / 4060 gallons X100 = 100% short 

At the time of the investigation the pressure tank (HD) was not in operation (off line), 

Your water system must be modified to meet this requirement to assure an adequate supply of water at all times. 

Please be advised that public water systems shall notify the executive director prior to making any significant 
change or addition to the system's production, treatrnent, storage, or dIstribution facilities. Public water systems 
shall submit plans and specifications for the proposed changes upon request. 

The water system may request an exception to this requirement by writing to TCEQ, Water Supply Division, 
Public Drinking Water Section, Technical Review & Oversight, MC 159, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087; 
phone: (512) 239-4691. 

Recornmended Corrective Action: Submit a compliance plan, engineering report or certification OR a copy 
of a letter requesting an exception in addition to a compliance plan for final compliance, OR a copy of a letter 
granting an exception to verify compliance. 

Track Number: 559245 
	

Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Violation Start Date: Unknown 

30 TAC Chapter 290.46(s)(1) 

Alleged Violation: 

Investigation: 1058718 	 Comment Date: 01/22/201.5 

Testing Equipment 
Failure by the regulated entity to calibrate the well meter required by 30 TAC 290.41(c)(3)(N) according to the 
rnanufacturer's specifications at least once every three years. 

At the time of the investigation on January 14, 2015, the well meter calibration records were not available. 

Recommended Corrective Action: Submit a copy of your well meter calibration report to verify compliance. 

Track Number: 559248 	Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Violation Start Date: Unknown 

30 TAC Chapter 290.46(m) 

Alleged Violation: 

Investigation: 1058718 	 Comment Date: 02/19/2015 

Operating Practices for Public Water Systems 
Failure to properly maintain the regulated entity by not removing the non-operational pressure tank (HD) and 
two non-operational service pumps (SPS) from the plant site. 

At the time of the investigation on January 14, 2015, the pressure tank (HD) and two service pumps on site were 
not on-line. The investigator requested that the tank and the service pumps be removed if there are no plans for 
it be used. 
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Recommended Corrective Action: Submit photos that show the non-operational pressure tank (HD) and 
two service pumps (SPS) have been removed from the water plant to verify compliance. 

Additional Issues 

Description 	Item 

Additional Comments  
30 TAC, §291.93(3) 
Adequacy of Water Utility Service 
Failure, by a retail public utility that possesses a certificate of public convenience and necessity that has reached 85% 
of its capacity as compared to the most restrictive criteria of the commission's minimum capacity requirements in 
Chapter 290 T.A.C., to submit to the execubive director a planning report that clearly explains how the retail public 
utility will provide the expected service demands to the remaining areas within the boundaries of its certificated area. 
A report is not required if the source of supply available to the utility service provider is reduced to below the 85% 
level due to a court or agency conservation order unless that order is expected to extend for more than 18 months 
from the date it is entered in which case a report shall be required. 

Specifically, it was noted on this investigation that your well,service pumps and pressure tank have reached over 85% 
of their capacities. The well (199%),  service pump(104%) and pressure tank (100%) . This was based on 203 
connections. 

Signed Date 	/S- 

  

Environ eytaI Investigator/ 

, 
. 	- 

Date  gri,V(S- 

Attachments: (in order of final report submittal) 
+/Enforcement Action Request (EAR) 	 VMaps, Plans, Sketches 

VLetter to Facility (specify type) :  L. l/  	Photographs 

Investigation Report 	 Correspondence from the facility 

Sample Analysis Results 	 Other (specify) : 

	Manifests 

	Notice of Registration 
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TEXAS LOMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

IN THE MATTER OF AN 
ENFORCEMENT ACTION 
CONCERNING 
PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO., 
INC. 
RN101194793  

BEFORE THE 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

CCEIV CD  

.rk1L 06  

7CE RO Q 	ot41 
CFNIFIAL F  

AGREED ORDER 
DOCKET NO. 2016-0119-PWS-E 

I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS 

On 	1 (-; iC; 	:IN 	, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the 
Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement 
action regarding PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO., INC. (the "Respondent") under the authority 
of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the 
Enforcement Division, and the Respondent together stipulate that: 

1. 	The Respondent owns and operates a public water supply located at 17414 Oak Hills 
Drive in New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas (the ''Facility") that has approximately 
37 service connections and serves at least 25 people per day for at least 6o days per year. 

2 . 	The Executive Director and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction 
to enter this Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's 
jurisdiction. 

3. 	The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on 
or about January io, 2016. 

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not 
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II 
("Allegations"), nor of any statute or rule. 

5. 	An administrative penalty in the arnount of Three Hundred Eighty-One Dollars ($381) is 
assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in Section II 
("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Three Hundred Five Dollars ($305) of the 
administrative penalty and Seventy-Six Dollars ($76) is deferred contingent upon the 
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Respondent's timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order. 
The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed 
Order. If the Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements 
of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all or 
part of the deferred penalty. 

6 	Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this 
action, are waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the rnatter. 

7. 	The Executive Director and the Respondent agree on a settlement of the matters alleged 
in this enforcement action, subject to final approval in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. 
CODE § 70.10(a). 

8 	The Executive Director recognizes that on Noventber 17, 2015, the Respondent 
submitted a copy of the calibration well ineter report. 

9. 	The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the 
Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement 
proceedings if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied 
with one or rnore of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order. 

to. 	This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance 
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later. 

1 1. 	The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent 
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order 
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. 

II. ALLEGATIONS 

As owner and operator of the Facility, the Respondent is alleged to have: 

1. 	Failed to obtain a sanitary control easement that covers the land within 150 feet of the 
Facility's well, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 290.41(c)(1)(F), as documented 
during investigations conducted on August 25, 2011 and October 14, 2015 through 
November 9, 2015. 

Failed to provide a well capacity of 1.5 gallons per minute ("gpm") per connection, in 
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 290.45(b)(1)(A)(i) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE 
§ 341.0315(c), as documented during investigations conducted on August 25, 2011 and 
October 14, 2015 through November 9, 2015. Specifically, the Facility's 37 service 
connections require a minimum well capacity of 55.5 gpm. However, the Facility only 
provides 35 gprn, indicating a 37% deficiency. 

3. 	Failed to calibrate the Facility's well meter at least once every three years, in violation of 
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 29o.46(s)(1), as documented during investigations conducted on 
August 25, 2011 and October 14, 2015 through November 9, 2015. 
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III. DENIALS 

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations"). 

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS 

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty 
as set forth ill Section I, Paragraph 5 above. The payment of this administrative penalty 
and the Respondent's compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreed Order resolve only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be 
constrained in any manner from requiring corrective action or penalties for violations 
which are not raised here. Adrninistrative penalty payments shall be made payable to 
"TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re; PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO., INC., 
Docket No. 2016-0119-PWS-E" to: 

Financial Administration Division, Revenue Operations Section 
Attention: Cashier's Office, MC 214 
Texas Comrnission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13088 
Austin, Texas 78711-3088 

2. 	It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical 
requirements: 

a. Within 90 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, obtain a sanitary 
control easement that covers the land within 150 feet of the well, in accordance 
with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 290.41, or obtain Comrnission approval of an 
exception to the easement requirement pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE 
§ 290.39(1). The exception request shall be submitted to: 

Technical Review and Oversight Team 
Water Supply Division, MC 159 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.0, Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

b. Within 105 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written 
certification as described in Ordering Provision No. 2.d below, and include 
detailed supporting documentation including photographs, receipts, and/or other 
records to demonstrate compliance with Ordering Provision No. 2.a. 

c. Within 180 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, provide a well 
capacity of 1.5 gpm,per connection, ill accordance with 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE 
§ 290.45; and 
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d. 	Within 195 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written 
certification as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation 
including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance 
with Ordering Provision No. 2.C. The certification shall be notarized by a State of 
Texas Notary Public and include the following certification language: 

"I certify under penalty of law that. I have personally examined and am familiar 
with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on 
my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the 
information, I believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and 
complete. I arn aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisoninent for knowing 
viola tions.'' 

The certification shall be submitted to: 

Order Compliance Team 
Enforcement Division, MC 149A 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

with a copy to: 

Water Section Manager 
Houston Regional Office 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H 
Houston, Texas 77023-1486 

3. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. 
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain 
day-to-day control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order. 

4. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in 
any plan, report, or other docurnent submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a 
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the 
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not 
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Execntive Director, 
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive 
Director. 

S. 	This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the 
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (0 
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the 
Commission's jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the 
Commission under such a statute. 
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6. 	This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which 
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be 
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable docurnent format ("pdf"), or 
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission, 
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature 
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and 
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature 
could be used. The term "signature" shall include manual signatures and true and 
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or 
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures 
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving, 
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transrnission, stamping, or any 
other means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this 
paragraph exclusively, the terms ''electronic transmission", "owner", "person", "writing", 
and "written" shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BUS. ORG. CODE 
§ 1.002. 

The effective date of this Order is the date it is signed by the Commission. A copy of this 
fully executed Order shall be provided to each of the parties. 



For ti Dr.4to 

PATTON VILLAGE WATi 'O., INC. 
DOCKET NO. 2016-01194 v vS-E 
Page 6 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

TEKAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

For the Commission 
	

Date 

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to 
agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I 
do agree to the terms and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in 
accepting payrnent for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation. 

I also understand that failure to cornply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order 
and/or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in; 
• A negative impact on compliance histoiy; 
• Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted; 
• Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief, 

additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency; 
• Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions; 
• Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office of any future enforcement actions, 

and 
• TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law. 
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents rnay result in criminal prosecution. 

1g—t—Z s, (•)\ 6,611, . 
Signature 	 Date 

MA-cAe/I 	,  
Name (Printed or typed) 
Authorized Representative of 
PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO., INC. 

 

?((t)5.reotr--.1— 
Title 

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration 
Division, Revenue Operations Section at the address in Section IV, Paragiaph i of this Agreed Order 

5 	tyst 



Bryan W Shaw, Ph.D , Chairman 
Toby Baker, Commissioner 
Jon Niermann, Commissioner 
Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

August 5, 2016 

Mr. Mitchell M. Martin Jr. 
President 
PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO., INC. 
P.O. Box 308 
Spring, Texas 77383 

Re: 	TCEQ Enforcement Action 
PATTON VILLAGE WATER CO., INC. 
Docket No. 2016-0119-PWS-E 

Dear Mr. Martin Jr.: 

Enclosed for your records is a fully-executed copy of the Agreed Order for the above-
referenced matter. 

Please review the enclosed Agreed Order, particularly the "Ordering Provisions" section, 
to determine if further action will be required of you, such as the completion of technical 
requirements to achieve compliance. When technical requirements are listed (usually 
Ordering Provision No. 2 or 3), a deadline will be provided based on a specific number 
of days after the effective date. The effective date is as stated in the enclosed Agreed 
Order. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Yuliya Dunaway, the Enforcement 
Coordinator assigned to this matter, at (210) 403-4077. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Parrish 
Enforcement Division 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Yuliya Dunaway, Enforcement Division 
Water Section Manager, Region 12 

P.O. Box 1.3o87 • Austin, Texas 78711-3087 • 512-239-1000 • teeq.texas.gov  

How is our customer service? tccq.texas.gov/customersurvey  
primed on reLyded paper 



ATTACHMENT "G" 
CCN Boundary Map 



HERE, Gamin, INCREMENT P, NGA, USGS l Transportation Planning and Programming Division - I 

Water and Sewer CCN Viewer 
	

Page 1 of 1 

http://puctx  maps . arcgis. com/apos/V  ie werlindex. html?aopid-93fa2af03bbf4432979e8527c... 12i1/2017 
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ATTACHMENT "H" 
Cost Estimate for System 

Improvement/Replacement 



City of Patton Village - New Water System 
Revised Cost Estimate 

April 2018 

Item 	 Description 	 Unit 	Qty 	Unit Price 	Total Price 
Construction Costs 

New Water Plant Facility with Water Well 	LS 	1 	$ 2,105,000 $ 2,105,000 
New Distribution Systern 	 LS 	1 	$ 4,348,000 $ 4,348,000 
Water Plant No. 3 Modifications 	 LS 	1 	$ 380,000 $ 	380,000 
Water Plant No. 2 Modifications 	 LS 	1 	$ 100,000 $ 	100,000 

Construction Subtotal $ 6,933,000 
Other 

Construction Contingency (8%) 	 $ 	562,000 
Purchase System from Patton Village Water Company 	 $ 	900,000 
Land and Easement Acquisition 
Interest During Construction 	 $ 	100,000 
Bond Counsel - Legal Fees 	 $ 	50,000 
Environmental Report 	 $ 	35,000 
Preliminary Engineering Report 	 $ 	25,000 
Communities Unlimited (Interest on $60,000 loan for Environmental and PER) 	$ 	7,000 
Engineering Fee 	 $ 	586,000 
Surveying 	 $ 	125,000 
Resident Project Representative 	 $ 	75,000 

Total Non-Construction Costs $ 2,465,000 
Total Project Cost $ 9,398,000 
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